General Social Survey (Time Use) 2015

Public Use Microdata File (PUMF) Main File







Table of Contents

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Description</u> <u>P</u>	age
PUMFID	001-005	Record identification	9
WGHT_PER	006-015	Person weight	9
SURVMNTH	016-017	Survey month of data collection	9
AGEGR10	018-019	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	10
SEX	020-020	Sex of respondent	10
MARSTAT	021-022	Marital status of the respondent	11
PHSDFLG	023-023	Respondent has a spouse/partner living in the household	11
AGEPRGRD	024-025	Age difference between respondent and spouse/partner	12
SEXPR	026-026	Sex of respondent's spouse/partner living in the household	
PRTYPEC	027-027	Type of partner respondent has living in the household	
CXRFLAG	028-028	Child(ren) of the respondent living in the household	
AGECXRYG	029-030	Age of respondent's youngest child in household	
AGEHSDYC	031-032	Age of youngest household member in respondent's household	
CHINHSDC	033-033	Respondent's child(ren) in household - Any age/marital status	
CXR0014C	034-034	Respondent's child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
CXRTIME6	035-036	Age group of respondent's child(ren) in household	
CHH0014C	037-037	Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
PARNUM	038-038	Number of parents the respondent has in household	
LIVARR08	039-040	Living arrangement of respondent's household (8 categories)	
LIVARR11	041-042	Living arrangement of respondent's household (11 categories)	
HSDSIZEC	043-044	Household size of respondent	
HSDELIGC	045-045	Number of members in respondent's household 15 years of age or older	
MULTIGEN	046-046	Three generations or more in the respondent's household	
PRV	047-048	Province of residence	
LUC RST	049-049	Population centre indicator	
GTU 110	050-051	General time use - Feel rushed	
GTU 130	052-053	General time use - Extra time	
DVTDAY	054-055	Diary - Reference day - Type	
DUR01	056-059	Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
DUR02	060-063	Duration - Personal care	
DUR03	064-067	Duration - Health professional visit, consultation	
DUR04	068-071	Duration - Self-administered medical care	
DUR05	072-075	Duration - Meal, lunch or snack preparation	
DUR06	072-073	Duration - Reating or drinking	
DUR07	080-083	Duration - Transport to and from activity	
DUR08	084-087	Duration - Paid work	
DUR09	088-091	Duration - Looking for paid work	
DUR10	092-095	Duration - Other income-generating activities	
		Duration - Paid training	
DUR11 DUR12	096-099 100-103	<u> </u>	
DUR13	100-103	Duration - Break or lunch	
DUR14	104-107	<u>~</u>	
DUR15	112-115	Duration - Schooling - Online	
DUR16	116-119	Duration - Self development or leisure courses	
DUR17	120-123	Duration - Preserving foods	
DUR18 DUR19	124-127 128-131	Duration - Indoor house cleaning	
DUR20	132-135	Duration - Garbage, recycling, unpacking goods	
		Duration - Laudry, ironing, sewing, shoe care	
DUR21	136-139	Duration - Repair, painting, removation	
DUR22	140-143	Duration - Organizing, planning, paying bills	
DUR23	144-147	Duration - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes	
DUR24	148-151	Duration - Outdoor maintenance	
DUR25	152-155	Duration - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants	
DUR26	156-159	Duration - Pet care	
DUR27	160-163	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care	
DUR28	164-167	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
DUR29	168-171	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care	
DUR30	172-175	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying	36

DUR31	176-179	Duration - Care of household adult - Personal care	36
DUR32	180-183	Duration - Care of household adult - Accompanying	
DUR33	184-187	Duration - Care of child (other household)- Personal care/Accompanying	
DUR34	188-191	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	
DUR35	192-195	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
DUR36	196-199	Duration - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
DUR37	200-203	Duration - Shopping or buying goods	
DUR38	204-207	Duration - Shopping for services	
DUR39	208-211	Duration - Researching for goods and services	
DUR40	212-215	Duration - Selling goods or services	
DUR41	216-219	Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person	
DUR42	220-223	Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
DUR43	224-227	Duration - Organizational activities	
DUR44	228-231	Duration - Volunteer work	
DUR45	232-235	Duration - Religious activities	
DUR46	236-239	Duration - Civic participation	
DUR47	240-243	Duration - Exercising	
DUR48	244-247	Duration - Organized recreational sports	
DUR49	248-251	Duration - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
DUR50	252-255	Duration - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)	
DUR51	256-259	Duration - Outdoor activities	
DUR52	260-263	Duration - Coaching or administering sports	
DUR53	264-267	Duration - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library, concerts, theatre	
DUR54	268-271	Duration - Attending sporting events	
DUR55	272-275	Duration - Visiting museums, art galleries, heritage sites, zoos	
DUR56	276-279	Duration - Arts and hobbies	
DUR57	280-283	Duration - Leisure activities	
DUR58	284-287	Duration - Reading (Online or paper version)	
DUR59	288-291	Duration - Writing	
DUR60	292-295	Duration - Watching television or videos	
DUR61	296-299	Duration - Listening to music or radio	
DUR62	300-303	Duration - Use of technology	
DUR63	304-307	Duration - Other activity	
DUR95	308-311	Duration - Uncodable/Unknown activity	
DURS200	312-315	Duration - Social contact - Alone	
DURS201	316-319	Duration - Social contact - Spouse/partner	
DURS202	320-323	Duration - Social contact - Household children (<15)	
DURS203	324-327	Duration - Social contact - Household children (>=15)	
DURS204	328-331	Duration - Social contact - Parents or parents-in-law	
DURS205	332-335	Duration - Social contact - Other household adults	
DURS206	336-339	Duration - Social contact - Family members from other households	
DURS207	340-343	Duration - Social contact - Friend(s)	
DURS208	344-347	Duration - Social contact - Colleague(s)/classmate(s)	
DURS209	348-351	Duration - Social contact - Other people	
DURS999	352-355	Duration - Social contact - Not stated	
DURL300	356-359	Duration - At home or on property	
DURL301	360-363	Duration - At place of work or school	
DURL302	364-367	Duration - Away on business	
DURL303	368-371	Duration - At someone else's home or property	
DURL304	372-375	Duration - In the neighbourhood	
DURL305	376-379	Duration - Outside	
DURL306	380-383	Duration - At the grocery store, other stores, or mall	
DURL307	384-387	Duration - At a library, museum, or theater	
DURL308	388-391	Duration - At a sports centre, field or arena	
DURL309	392-395	Duration - At a restaurant, bar or club	
DURL310	396-399	Duration - At a place of worship	
DURL311	400-403	Duration - At a medical, dental or other clinic	
DURL312	404-407	Duration - Elsewhere	
DURL313	408-411	Duration - Travel - Car - Driver	
DURL314	412-415	Duration - Travel - Car - Passenger	
DURL315	416-419	Duration - Travel - Walking	
DURL316	420-423	Duration - Travel - Bus (include street car and metro)	
DURL317	424-427	Duration - Travel - Airplane	
DOI ILUI /	767-761	Dutation Haver - All plane	04

DUR1318 428-431 Duration - Travel - Exix, limousine service DUR1320 436-439 Duration - Travel - Paxi, limousine service DUR1320 436-439 Duration - Travel - Poat, ferry DUR1999 444-447 Total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated SLEEPDUR 448-451 Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed PERSDUR 452-455 Duration - Personal activities LEWKDUR 460-463 Duration - Personal activities LEWKDUR 464-67 Duration - Looking for paid work SCHLDUR 464-67 Duration - Looking for paid work SCHLDUR 472-475 Duration - Care of household children (-18) HSWRDUR 484-471 Duration - Care of household children (-18) ADLTDUR 472-479 Duration - Care of household children (-18) ADLTDUR 489-487 Duration - Care of household children (-18) SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Care of household children (-18) SHOTDUR 489-495 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active leisure
DURIL319
DURI.320 438-439 Duration - Travel - Boat, ferry DURI.939 444-447 Duration - Travel - Other DURI.939 444-447 Total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated SLEEPDUR 482-455 Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed PERSDUR 452-455 Duration - Porsonal activities POWKOUR 456-459 Duration - Porsonal activities LKWKDUR 468-467 Duration - Paid work SCHLDUR 488-471 Duration - Household chres CHLDDUR 472-475 Duration - Care of household deliber ADLTDUR 476-479 Duration - Care of household deliber SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services CIVICDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services CIVICDUR 482-495 Duration - Sovirile greents, cinema, nuseums and other sites SPATSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports SOCTEDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTEDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR
DURL321 440-443 Duration - Travel - Other DURL399 444-447 Total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated SLEEPDUR 448-451 Duration - Personal activities PERSDUR 452-455 Duration - Personal activities LEWKDUR 456-459 Duration - David work activities LEWKDUR 468-467 Duration - Looking for paid work SCHLDUR 484-487 Duration - Care of household children (<18)
DURL1999
SLEEPDUR
PERSDUR 452-455 Duration - Personal activities POWKDUR 456-459 Duration - Paid work activities SCHLDUR 460-463 Duration - Studying or learning SCHLDUR 464-47 Duration - Studying or learning HSWKDUR 468-471 Duration - Care of household children (<18)
PERSDUR 452-455 Duration - Personal activities POWKDUR 456-459 Duration - Paid work activities SCHLDUR 460-463 Duration - Studying or learning SCHLDUR 464-47 Duration - Studying or learning HSWKDUR 468-471 Duration - Care of household children (<18)
PDWKDUR
LWMKDUR
SCHLDUR 484-471 Duration - Studying or learning HSWMDUR 488-471 Duration - Care of household chores CHLDDUR 472-475 Duration - Care of household children (<18)
HSWKDUR
HSWKDUR
CHLDDUR 472-475 Duration - Care of household children (-18) ADLTDUR 476-479 Duration - Care of household adults OHHLDUR 480-483 Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s) SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s) CIVICDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services EVENTDUR 492-495 Duration - Stories good propaginate and activities EVENTDUR 492-495 Duration - Socializing or communicating and other sites SOFTDUR 500-503 Duration - Active leisure SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTCDUR 516-519 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDLR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology
ADLTDUR 476-479 Duration - Care of household actults SHOPDUR 480-483 Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s) SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services CIVICDUR 488-491 Duration - Shopping for goods or services SENTISDUR 496-499 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active sports SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPRDUR 504-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPRDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos SOCPRDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version DITHLDUR 512-515 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version DITHLDUR 512-515 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version DITHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Transport to and from activity SBREAKDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Teating or drinking DITHERDUR 538-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Other activity DURATION 540-543 Duration - Other activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day SEPIO1 546-547 Occurrences of - Personal care SEPIO3 554-555 Occurrences of - Personal care SEPIO3 554-555 Occurrences of - Seleping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed SEPIO3 554-555 Occurrences of - Seleping resting, relaxing, sick in bed SEPIO3 560-561 Occurrences of - Selen-Administered medical care SEPIO4 560-563 Occurrences of - Parisonal visit/consultation SEPIO5 560-561 Occurrences of - Seleping resting, relaxing, sick in part of the seleping seleping seleping of Seleping - Sele
OHHLDUR 480-483 Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s) SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services EVENTIDUR 492-495 Duration - Shopping for goods or services SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active leisure SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 528-533 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-539 Duration - Duration in Faingen of vinking UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Personal care EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Beath mistered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, Junch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Paid work EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Paid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Deal in price or studying EPI11 568-569 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI12 588-589 Occurences of - Indoor house cleani
SHOPDUR 484-487 Duration - Shopping for goods or services CIVICDUR 488-491 Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities EVENTDUR 492-495 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active sports SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Iusing technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Transport to and from activity DREALSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity DREALSDUR 528-531 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Eating or drinking UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-544 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurrences of - Personal care EPI02 548-549 Occurrences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurrences of - Personal care EPI04 552-553 Occurrences of - Personal care EPI05 550-555 Occurrences of - Meal, funch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurrences of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI08 560-561 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI11 564-565 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI11 564-565 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI11 564-565 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI12 568-569 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI13 570-571 Occurrences of - Paid work EPI14 572-573 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI16 576-577 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI17 578-579 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI18 580-581 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EPI19 582-583 Occurrences of - Paidwork EPI19
CIVICDUR 488-491 Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities EVENTDUR 492-495 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports SCOPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SCOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 536-539 Duration - Cher activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 556-557 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI06 566-567 Occurences of - Faid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Faid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Faid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Faid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling or paid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling or paid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Health professional p
CIVICDUR 488-491 Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities EVENTDUR 492-495 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports SCOPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SCOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 536-539 Duration - Cher activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 556-557 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI06 566-567 Occurences of - Faid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Faid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Faid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Faid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling or paid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling or paid work EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Health professional p
EVENTOUR 496-499 Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active leisure SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCPTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Peading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity MEALSDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity MINCODUR 540-543 Duration - Other activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI06 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI08 560-557 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI08 560-557 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Dath professional visit/consultation EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Fating or drinking EPI09 562-553 Occurences of - Beating or drinking EPI11 566-557 Occurences of - Beating or drinking EPI11 578-579 Occurences of - Be
SPRTSDUR 496-499 Duration - Active sports ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active leisure SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology NOTCDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-519 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 522-523 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurrences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurrences of - Paradicare EPI03 550-551 Occurrences of - Paradicare
ACTLDUR 500-503 Duration - Active leisure SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 512-515 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 522-535 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity OTTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurrences of - Sleeping, resting, resting, risking, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurrences of - Sleeping, resting, resting, resting, asking, sick in bed EPI03 550-551 Occurrences of - Health professional visif consultation EPI04 552-553
SOCPRDUR 504-507 Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or Lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Break or Lunch MEALSDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 525-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Mealt, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care
SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Break or lunch BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Beak or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Beating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-5443 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI05 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 <
SOCTCDUR 508-511 Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching television or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Break or lunch BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Beak or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Beating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-5443 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI05 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 <
TVDUR 512-515 Duration - Watching felevision or videos READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 536-539 Duration - Uncodable activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurrences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurrences of - Palealth professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurrences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurrences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 554-555 Occurrences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurrences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI07 558-559 Occurrences of - Paid work
READDUR 516-519 Duration - Reading - Online or paper version OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Cher activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Bealing or drinking EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Paid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI11 566-567
OTHLDUR 520-523 Duration - Other passive leisure TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Personal care EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Personal care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI07 588-559 Occurences of - Paid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Oc
TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Faith governores of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Ocking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Paid training EPI11 56
TRANSDUR 524-527 Duration - Transport to and from activity BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Faith governores of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Ocking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Paid training EPI11 56
BREAKDUR 528-531 Duration - Break or lunch MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Cataing or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Personal care EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Farisport to and from activity EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Paid work EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Paid training EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunc
MEALSDUR 532-535 Duration - Eating or drinking OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-557 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch
OTHERDUR 536-539 Duration - Other activity UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Octurences of - Paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Occurences of - Paid training EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14
UNCODUR 540-543 Duration - Uncodable activity TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Beating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Did work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Under income-generating activities EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI15 </td
TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Unking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI15
TOTEPISO 544-545 Total number of episodes during the reference day EPI01 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EPI02 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EPI03 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EPI04 552-553 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Beal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Daid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Indoor lunch EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On line EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI1
EP101 546-547 Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed EP102 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EP103 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EP104 552-553 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EP105 554-555 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EP106 556-557 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EP107 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EP109 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurences of - Dather income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP115 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurences of - Preserving foods <t< td=""></t<>
EP102 548-549 Occurences of - Personal care EP103 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EP104 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EP105 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EP106 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EP107 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurences of - Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - On line EP115 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurences of - Preserving foods EP117 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EP119 582-583
EP103 550-551 Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation EP104 552-553 Occurences of - Self-administered medical care EP105 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EP106 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EP107 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EP115 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EP117 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EP118 580-581 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EP120 584
EP104 552-553 Occurrences of - Self-administered medical care EP105 554-555 Occurrences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EP106 556-557 Occurrences of - Eating or drinking EP107 558-559 Occurrences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurrences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurrences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurrences of - Other income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurrences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurrences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurrences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EP115 574-575 Occurrences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurrences of - Preserving foods EP117 578-579 Occurrences of - Indoor house cleaning EP118 580-581 Occurrences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EP120 584-585 Occurrences of - Repair, painting, renovation EP121 586-587
EP105 554-555 Occurrences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EP106 556-557 Occurrences of - Eating or drinking EP107 558-559 Occurrences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurrences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurrences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurrences of - Looking for paid work EP111 566-567 Occurrences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurrences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurrences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurrences of - Schooling - Online EP115 574-575 Occurrences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurrences of - Homework or studying EP117 578-579 Occurrences of - Preserving foods EP118 580-581 Occurrences of - Indoor house cleaning EP119 582-583 Occurrences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EP120 584-585 Occurrences of - Repair, painting,
EPI05 554-555 Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation EPI06 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - On line EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EP106 556-557 Occurences of - Eating or drinking EP107 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EP108 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EP115 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EP117 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EP118 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EP119 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EP120 584-585 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EP121 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, paying bills EP123 590-591 Occu
EPI07 558-559 Occurences of - Transport to and from activity EPI08 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EP108 560-561 Occurences of - Paid work EP109 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EP110 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EP111 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EP112 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EP113 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EP114 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EP115 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP116 576-577 Occurences of - Homework or studying EP117 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EP118 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EP119 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EP120 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EP121 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EP122 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EP123 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EP124 592-593
EPI09 562-563 Occurences of - Looking for paid work EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Dacking/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI10 564-565 Occurences of - Other income-generating activities EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI11 566-567 Occurences of - Paid training EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI12 568-569 Occurences of - Break or lunch EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI13 570-571 Occurences of - Schooling - On site EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI14 572-573 Occurences of - Schooling - Online EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI15 574-575 Occurences of - Homework or studying EPI16 576-577 Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses EPI17 578-579 Occurences of - Preserving foods EPI18 580-581 Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI16576-577Occurences of - Self development or leisure coursesEPI17578-579Occurences of - Preserving foodsEPI18580-581Occurences of - Indoor house cleaningEPI19582-583Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpackingEPI20584-585Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewingEPI21586-587Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI17578-579Occurences of - Preserving foodsEPI18580-581Occurences of - Indoor house cleaningEPI19582-583Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpackingEPI20584-585Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewingEPI21586-587Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI18580-581Occurences of - Indoor house cleaningEPI19582-583Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpackingEPI20584-585Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewingEPI21586-587Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI19 582-583 Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking EPI20 584-585 Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing EPI21 586-587 Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation EPI22 588-589 Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance EPI25 594-595 Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI20584-585Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewingEPI21586-587Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI20584-585Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewingEPI21586-587Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI21586-587Occurrences of - Repair, painting, renovationEPI22588-589Occurrences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurrences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurrences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurrences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI22588-589Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying billsEPI23590-591Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxesEPI24592-593Occurences of - Outdoor maintenanceEPI25594-595Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI23 590-591 Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes
EPI24 592-593 Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance
EPI25 594-595 Occurrences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants
EPI27 598-599 Occurrences of - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care
EPI28 600-601 Occurrences of - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying
EPI29 602-603 Occurrences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care
EPI29 602-603 Occurrences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care
EPI29 602-603 Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care
EPI29602-603Occurrences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal CareEPI30604-605Occurrences of - Care of household child (15-17) - AccompanyingEPI31606-607Occurrences of - Care of household adult - Personal care
EPI29 602-603 Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care

EPI34	612-613	Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	92
EPI35	614-615	Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
EPI36	616-617	Occurences of - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
EPI37	618-619	Occurences of - Shopping or buying goods	
EPI38	620-621	Occurences of - Shopping for services	
EPI39	622-623	Occurences of - Researching for goods and services	
EPI40	624-625	Occurences of - Selling goods or services	
EPI41	626-627	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - In person	
EPI42	628-629	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
EPI43	630-631	Occurences of - Organizational activities	
EPI44	632-633	Occurences of - Volunteer work	
EPI45	634-635	Occurences of - Religious activities	
EPI46	636-637	Occurences of - Civic participation	
EPI47	638-639	Occurences of - Exercising	
EPI48	640-641	Occurences of - Organized recreational sports	
EPI49	642-643	Occurences of - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
EPI50	644-645	Occurences of - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)	
EPI51	646-647	Occurences of - Outdoor activities	100
EPI52	648-649	Occurences of - Coaching or administering sports	100
EPI53	650-651	Occurences of - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library	100
EPI54	652-653	Occurences of - Attending sporting events	101
EPI55	654-655	Occurences of - Visiting museums, galleries, heritage sites	101
EPI56	656-657	Occurences of - Arts and hobbies	102
EPI57	658-659	Occurences of - Leisure activities	102
EPI58	660-661	Occurences of - Reading (Online or paper version)	
EPI59	662-663	Occurences of - Writing	103
EPI60	664-665	Occurences of - Watching television or videos	103
EPI61	666-667	Occurences of - Listening to music or radio	104
EPI62	668-669	Occurences of - Use of technology	
EPI63	670-671	Occurences of - Other activity	105
EPI95	672-673	Occurences of - Uncodable/unknown activity	
TUT_970	674-674	Reference day - Different than most	106
SLEEP1S	675-678	Start of sleep episode the first night	
SLEEP1D	679-682	Sleep duration (in minutes) the first night	
TCS_110	683-683	Perceptions of time - Plans to slow down	
TCS_120	684-684	Perceptions of time - Workaholic	
TCS_130	685-685	Perceptions of time - Tends to cut back on sleep	
TCS_140	686-686	Perceptions of time - Not accomplishing what you set out to do	
TCS_150	687-687	Perceptions of time - Not spending enough time with family or friends	
TCS_160	688-688	Perceptions of time - Constantly under stress	
TCS_170	689-689	Perceptions of time - Trapped in daily routine	
TCS_180	690-690	Perceptions of time - No time for fun	
TCS_190	691-691	Perceptions of time - Stress when there is not enough time	
TCS_200	692-692	Perceptions of time - Would like more time alone	
TIMECR	693-694	Time crunch indicator	
TIMENS	695-696	Number of "Not Stated" responses - TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200	
TST_01	697-698	Number of text messages per day	
UH_01	699-704	Unpaid service - Looking after children from your household	
UH_02	705-710	Unpaid service - Looking after children from other households	
UH_03	711-715	Unpaid service - Household chores for your household	
UH_04	716-720	Unpaid service - Household chores for other households	
UH_05	721-725	Unpaid services - Care of seniors in your household	
UH_06	726-730	Unpaid service - Care of seniors from other households	
SLM_01	731-732	Subjective well-being	
SRH_110	733-733	Self rated health	
SRH_115	734-734	Self rated mental health	
DVIS_FL	735-735	Seeing disability status	
DHEA_FL	736-736	Hearing disability status	
DCOG_FL	737-737	Learning disability status	
DMEN_FL	738-738	Mental/psychological disability status	
DPHY_FL	739-739	Physical disability status	
DUNK_FL	740-740	Unknown type of disability	
DDIS_FL	741-741	Disability status	ı∠U

SRS 10	742-742	Self Rated Stress - Amount	120
MSS_130	743-744	Main Source of Stress	
MRW_05	745-746	Main activity - Last 12 months	
ACT7DAYS	747-748	Main activity - Last week	
MRW 20	749-749	Main activity - Studying full-time/part-time	
MRW 30	750-750	Main activity - Looked for a job - Last four weeks	
MRW_40	751-751	Main activity - Job/self-employed - Past 12 months	
MRW_D40A	752-752	Worked in the last 12 months	124
MRW_D40B	753-753	Worked last week	
REW_10	754-754	Ever worked at a job or business	125
AGELSWKC	755-756	Age of respondent when last did paid work	
WET_110	757-758	Number of weeks employed - past 12 months	
WET_171	759-761	Number of days of paid vacation - Past 12 months	
RBI_10	762-764	Business information - Number of paid employees	
RBI_20	765-765	Business information - Business incorporated	
WTI_130	766-767	Telework - Main reason for working at home	
NOC1110Y	768-769	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last year	
NAIC12CY	770-771	NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last year	
WLY_145	772-772	Last year employer - Still working for this employer/business	
WLY_150	773-773	Last year employer - Terms of employment	
WLY_160	774-774	Last year employer - Union member/union contract	
WLY_170C	775-777	Last year employer - Residence distance from work	
NOC1110W NAIC12CW	778-779 780-781	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last week	
WHW_110	782-782	More than one paid job last week	
WHW 120C	783-787	Number of hours worked per week at job	
WHW 130C	788-791	Number of hours worked per week at job	
WHW 140C	792-795	Number of hours worked per week at other jobs	
WHWD140C	796-799	Number of hours worked at all jobs in a week	
WHW D141	800-800	Respondent works 30 hours or more per week	
WHW 160A	801-801	Works less than 30 hours - Own illness or disability	
WHW 160B	802-802	Works less than 30 hours - Child care responsibilities	
WHW 160C	803-803	Works less than 30 hours - Care responsibilities for an adult	
WHW 160D	804-804	Works less than 30 hours - Other personal or family responsibilities	
WHW_160E	805-805	Works less than 30 hours - Going to school	
WHW_160F	806-806	Works less than 30 hours - Could only find part-time work	139
WHW_160G	807-807	Works less than 30 hours - Did not want full-time work	139
WHW_160H	808-808	Works less than 30 hours - Requirement of the work	
WHW_160I			110
	809-809	Works less than 30 hours - Other	
WHW_210	810-811	Number of days worked per week	140
WHW_230	810-811 812-813	Number of days worked per week	140 141
WHW_230 WFS_10	810-811 812-813 814-814	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule	140 141 141
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life	140 141 141 142
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family	140 141 141 142 142
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity	140 141 141 142 142 143
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities	140 141 141 142 142 143 143
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment	140 141 141 142 142 143 143
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons	140 141 141 142 142 143 143 144
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 144
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 144 145
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20G	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 145
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 145
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20G	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 145 146 146
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_20	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 146 146 147
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_20 HRH_10A	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None	140 141 142 142 143 144 145 145 145 146 146 147
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_20 HRH_10A HRH_10B	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care	140 141 142 142 143 144 145 145 146 147 147
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_20 HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10C	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827 828-828	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care Hires paid help - House cleaning	140 141 142 142 143 144 145 145 145 146 147 147 148
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_10 WLB_10 HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10C HRH_10D HRH_10E HRH_10F	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827 828-828 829-829 830-830 831-831	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care Hires paid help - Outdoor work Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Other	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 146 147 147 148 148 149
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_10 WLB_10 HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10C HRH_10D HRH_10E HRH_10F ATT_120	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827 828-828 829-829 830-830 831-831 832-832	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care Hires paid help - House cleaning Hires paid help - Outdoor work Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Other Access to transportation	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 146 147 147 148 148 149 149
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_10 WLB_10 HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10B HRH_10C HRH_10D HRH_10F ATT_120 CTW_140A	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827 828-828 829-829 830-830 831-831 832-832 833-833	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care Hires paid help - House cleaning Hires paid help - Outdoor work Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Other Access to transportation Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As driver	140 141 142 142 143 143 144 145 145 146 147 147 148 149 149 150
WHW_230 WFS_10 SRC_10 SRC_20A SRC_20B SRC_20C SRC_20D SRC_20E SRC_20F SRC_20G SRC_20H WLB_10 WLB_10 WLB_10 HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10C HRH_10D HRH_10E HRH_10F ATT_120	810-811 812-813 814-814 815-815 816-816 817-817 818-818 819-819 820-820 821-821 822-822 823-823 824-824 825-825 826-826 827-827 828-828 829-829 830-830 831-831 832-832	Number of days worked per week Usual work schedule at main job Work flexible schedule Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months Hires paid help - None Hires paid help - Child care Hires paid help - House cleaning Hires paid help - Outdoor work Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Medical help Hires paid help - Other Access to transportation	140 141 142 142 143 144 144 145 145 146 147 147 148 149 150 150

CTW_140D	836-836	Commute to work - Walked	_
CTW_140E	837-837	Commute to work - Bicycle	
CTW_140F	838-838	Commute to work - Motorcycle	
CTW_140G	839-839	Commute to work - Taxicab	
CTW_140H	840-840	Commute to work - Works or attends school at home	153
CTW_140I	841-841	Commute to work - method of transport - Other	153
CTW_190	842-842	Commute to work - Traffic congestion	154
ESC1_01	843-843	Education - School Attendance	154
EDM_02	844-844	Education - Enrollment status	155
EHG_ALL	845-846	Educational attainment - Highest degree (7 categories)	155
MAP_110C	847-848	Main Activity of Spouse/partner - 12 months	156
MAP_130	849-849	Employed - Spouse/partner - 12 months	156
DWELC	850-850	Dwelling type of the respondent	157
LRD_10	851-852	Length of time respondent has lived in current dwelling	
LRN_10	853-854	Length of time respondent has lived in current neighbourhood	158
LRC_20	855-856	Length of time respondent has lived in current city or local community	158
BRTHCAN	857-857	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	159
BRTHPRVC	858-859	Province of birth of respondent	159
BRTHMACR	860-860	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	
YRARRI	861-862	Range of years when respondent first came to Canada	
AGEARRC	863-864	Age group of the respondent when came to live permanently in Canada	161
BPR 16	865-865	Landed immigrant status	162
DCIT	866-867	Citizenship status	
BRTHMCAN	868-868	Place of birth of respondent's mother - Canada	163
BRTHFCAN	869-869	Place of birth of respondent's father - Canada	163
AMB 01	870-870	Aboriginal group - Respondent	
VISMIN	871-871	Visible minority status of the respondent	
RELIGFLG	872-872	Religious affiliation flag	
REE 02	873-873	Frequency of religious participation - Past 12 months	
REE 03	874-875	Frequency of religious participation - On one's own - 12 months	
RLR 110	876-876	Importance of religious or spiritual beliefs	
LAN 01	877-877	Knowledge of official languages (English and French)	
LANHOME	878-879	Language spoken most often at home - Collapsed	
LANHMULT	880-880	Language spoken most often at home - Single or multiple	
LANMT	881-882	Mother Tongue - Collapsed	
LANMTMUL	883-883	Mother Tongue - Single or Multiple	
INCG1	884-885	Income - Personal income group (before tax)	
HHINCG1	886-887	Household income - Household income group (before tax)	
WTBS 001	888-897	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	
_		······································	
Variable Index			

Variable Name: PUMFID Length: 5.0 Position: 1

Question Name:

Concept: Record identification

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: The variable PUMFID is found in the main PUMF file as well as the episode PUMF file

of Time Use, cycle 29. This variable serves as the link between these two files. Each

case has a unique record identifier and this appears on every episode

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
PUMFID	10000 - 27389	17,390	29,766,399	100.0
Valid skip	99996	0	0	0
Don't know	99997	0	0	0
Refusal	99998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WGHT_PER Length: 10.4 Position: 6

Question Name:

Concept: Person weight

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: See User's Guide, Section on "Estimation".

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weight	00010.0)188 - 22707.1987	17,390	29,766,399	100.0
Valid skip		99999.9996	0	0	0
Don't know		99999.9997	0	0	0
Refusal		99999.9998	0	0	0
Not stated		99999.9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SURVMNTH Length: 2.0 Position: 16

Question Name:

Concept: Survey month of data collection

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

January 2016 01 1,542 2,607,541 8.7 February 2016 02 2,173 3,450,450 11.7 March 2016 03 1,338 2,123,428 7.7 April 2015/2016 04 1,737 2,792,104 9.7 May 2015 05 1,161 2,230,580 7.7 June 2015 06 1,352 2,050,798 6.7 July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.7	6
March 2016 03 1,338 2,123,428 7. April 2015/2016 04 1,737 2,792,104 9. May 2015 05 1,161 2,230,580 7. June 2015 06 1,352 2,050,798 6. July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.	.8
April 2015/2016 04 1,737 2,792,104 9. May 2015 05 1,161 2,230,580 7. June 2015 06 1,352 2,050,798 6. July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.	.6
May 2015 05 1,161 2,230,580 7. June 2015 06 1,352 2,050,798 6. July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.	.1
June 2015 06 1,352 2,050,798 6.9 July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.3	.4
July 2015 07 1,340 2,720,635 9.	.5
	.9
	.1
August 2015 08 1,670 3,012,154 10.	.1
September 2015 09 1,072 1,935,958 6.	.5
October 2015 10 1,637 2,712,783 9.	.1
November 2015 11 954 1,648,162 5.	.5
December 2015 12 1,414 2,481,807 8.5	.3
Valid skip 96 0 0	0
Don't know 97 0	0
Refusal 98 0 0	0
Not stated 99 0 0	0
Total 17,390 29,766,399 100.	.0

Variable Name: AGEGR10 Length: 2.0 Position: 18

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent (groups of 10)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
15 to 24 years	01	1,303	4,511,131	15.2
25 to 34 years	02	2,127	4,956,386	16.7
35 to 44 years	03	2,597	4,734,506	15.9
45 to 54 years	04	2,789	5,136,125	17.3
55 to 64 years	05	3,741	4,831,306	16.2
65 to 74 years	06	2,958	3,283,969	11.0
75 years and over	07	1,875	2,312,976	7.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SEX Length: 1.0 Position: 20

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of respondent

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from the household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Male	1	7,739	14,689,652	49.3
Female	2	9,651	15,076,747	50.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MARSTAT Length: 2.0 Position: 21

Question Name:

Concept: Marital status of the respondent

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and MSNC_Q01.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Married	01	8,250	14,553,577	48.9
Living common-law	02	1,676	3,290,252	11.1
Widowed	03	1,617	1,428,004	4.8
Separated	04	537	624,649	2.1
Divorced	05	1,381	1,376,741	4.6
Single, never married	06	3,929	8,493,176	28.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PHSDFLG Length: 1.0 Position: 23

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent has a spouse/partner living in the household

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable identifies respondents who declared having a spouse/partner liv-

ing in the household at RSR_Q1. In less than 1% of cases, respondents, who reported being widowed, separated, divorced, or single (never married) at MSNC_Q01 or AAA_Q50, later reported that someone in the household was their husband/wife (RSR_Q1 = 01) or common-law partner (RSR_Q1=02). For these cases, there is information for a spouse/partner at PHSDFLAG, although the respondent's marital status

(MARSTAT) is not married or common-law.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	9,525	17,355,570	58.3
No		2	7,865	12,410,829	41.7
Valid skip		6	0	0	0
Don't know		7	0	0	0
Refusal		8	0	0	0
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AGEPRGRD Length: 2.0 Position: 24

Question Name:

Concept: Age difference between respondent and spouse/partner.

Question Text: -

Universe: PHSDFLG=1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Respondent is 11 + years older	01	264	527,379	1.8
Respondent is 6 - 10 years older	02	766	1,411,572	4.7
Respondent is 5 years older	03	324	601,742	2.0
Respondent is 4 years older	04	443	829,958	2.8
Respondent is 3 years older	05	598	1,090,650	3.7
Respondent is 2 years older	06	731	1,310,731	4.4
Respondent is 1 year older	07	934	1,673,105	5.6
Respondent and spouse/partner are the	80	1,305	2,454,806	8.2
same age				
Respondent is 1 year younger	09	943	1,797,742	6.0
Respondent is 2 years younger	10	782	1,383,154	4.6
Respondent is 3 years younger	11	581	976,002	3.3
Respondent is 4 years younger	12	476	800,580	2.7
Respondent is 5 years younger	13	350	617,981	2.1
Respondent is 6 - 10 years younger	14	765	1,411,411	4.7
Respondent is 11 + years younger	15	263	468,755	1.6
Valid skip	96	7,865	12,410,829	41.7
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SEXPR Length: 1.0 Position: 26

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of respondent's spouse/partner living in the household

Question Text: -

Universe: PHSDFLG=1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Male spouse/partner in the household	1	4,999	8,550,943	28.7
Female spouse/partner in the household	2	4,526	8,804,627	29.6
Valid skip	6	7,865	12,410,829	41.7
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PRTYPEC Length: 1.0 Position: 27

Question Name:

Concept: Type of partner respondent has living in the household

Question Text: -

Universe: PHSDFLG=1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Opposite sex married partner in the household	1	7,925	14,172,115	47.6
Opposite sex common-law partner in the household	2	1,529	3,014,539	10.1
Same sex married or common-law partner in the household	3	72	169,801	0.6
Valid skip	6	7,864	12,409,943	41.7
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CXRFLAG Length: 1.0 Position: 28

Question Name:

Concept: Child(ren) of the respondent living in the household

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: Includes birth, adopted or step-children.

Replaces CHRFLAG. Children's marital status was not collected in 2015.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,663	10,569,847	35.5
No	2	12,727	19,196,551	64.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AGECXRYG Length: 2.0 Position: 29

Question Name:

Concept: Age of respondent's youngest child in household

Question Text: -

Universe: CXRFLAG = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the age of the respondent's youngest child living in the

household. Includes birth, adopted or step-children.

Replaces AGECHRYC. Children's marital status was not collected.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
0 to 4	01	1,328	2,720,997	9.1
5 to 9	02	966	1,750,413	5.9
10 to 14	03	795	1,695,990	5.7
15 to 19	04	574	1,823,307	6.1
20 to 24	05	448	1,297,220	4.4
25 years and older	06	550	1,275,751	4.3
Valid skip	96	12,727	19,196,551	64.5
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	2	6,170	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AGEHSDYC Length: 2.0 Position: 31

Question Name:

Concept: Age of youngest household member in respondent's household

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
0 to 84 years	00 - 84	17,043	29,307,707	98.5
85 years and over	85	346	453,977	1.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	1	4,715	0.0
Total	1	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CHINHSDC Length: 1.0 Position: 33

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent's child(ren) in household - Any age/marital status

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of respondent's children living in the house-

hold (any age or marital status), capped at four or more children.

Includes birth, adopted and step-children.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	12,726	19,195,687	64.5
One	1	2,109	4,299,923	14.4
Two	2	1,907	4,502,078	15.1
Three	3	522	1,333,068	4.5
Four or more	4	126	435,643	1.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CXR0014C Length: 1.0 Position: 34

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent's child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of respondent's children 0 to 14 years of age

living in the household.

This variable includes the birth, adopted and step-children and is capped at three or

more children.

Replaces CHR0014C. Children's marital status was not collected in 2015.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	14,301	23,598,999	79.3
One	1	1,298	2,739,674	9.2
Two	2	1,329	2,516,253	8.5
Three or more	3	462	911,472	3.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CXRTIME6 Length: 2.0 Position: 35

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent's child(ren) in household

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: Includes birth, adopted and step-children.

Replaces CHRTIME6. Children's marital status was not collected in 2015.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No child under 19 years of age at home	01	13,855	22,198,917	74.6
All children under 5 years of age	02	733	1,491,390	5.0
All children between 5 and 12 years of age	03	981	1,574,520	5.3
All children 13 years of age and older	04	753	2,130,583	7.2
At least one child under 5 years of age but	05	595	1,229,607	4.1
not all children				
Other	06	473	1,141,383	3.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CHH0014C Length: 1.0 Position: 37

Question Name:

Concept: Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of children aged from 0 to 14 years living in

the respondent's household.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	13,832	22,088,995	74.2
One	1	1,587	3,656,348	12.3
Two	2	1,458	2,927,786	9.8
Three or more	3	513	1,093,269	3.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PARNUM Length: 1.0 Position: 38

Question Name:

Concept: Number of parents the respondent has in household

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	15,972	24,048,644	80.8
One parent	1	517	1,568,741	5.3
Two parents	2	901	4,149,014	13.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LIVARR08 Length: 2.0 Position: 39

Question Name:

Concept: Living arrangement of respondent's household (8 categories)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Under 25 years - Not living with parents	01	372	708,181	2.4

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Under 25 years - Living with both parents	02	678	2,961,221	9.9
Under 25 years - Living with mother only	03	193	663,142	2.2
Under 25 years - Living with father only	04	56	167,590	0.6
25 years of age or older - Not living with parents	05	15,606	23,365,316	78.5
25 years of age or older - Living with both parents	06	221	1,172,709	3.9
25 years of age or older - Living with mother only	07	214	628,791	2.1
25 years of age or older - Living with father only	08	50	99,447	0.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LIVARR11 Length: 2.0 Position: 41

Question Name:

Concept: Living arrangement of respondent's household (11 categories)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: Frequencies for answer categories 02, 03, 04 and 05 include respondents who declared

having a spouse/partner in the household at RSR_Q1.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Living alone	01	5,092	4,428,471	14.9
Living with spouse only	02	5,657	7,891,626	26.5
Living with spouse and child(ren) < 25 years	03	3,235	7,351,881	24.7
Living with spouse and child(ren) 25 years or older	04	277	711,641	2.4
Living with spouse and other	05	128	403,402	1.4
Living without spouse but with chil(ren) < 25 years	06	716	1,157,905	3.9
Living without spouse but with chil(ren) 25 years and older	07	191	337,112	1.1
Living with two parents	08	869	3,940,106	13.2
Living with one parent	09	407	1,239,669	4.2
Multiple person household - Other living arrangement	10	798	2,212,836	7.4
Multiple person household - Relationships undefined	11	20	91,749	0.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HSDSIZEC Length: 2.0 Position: 43

Question Name:

Concept: Household size of respondent

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
One person household	01	5,093	4,429,491	14.9
Two person household	02	6,728	9,605,401	32.3
Three person household	03	2,251	5,488,692	18.4
Four person household	04	2,250	6,152,252	20.7
Five person household	05	763	2,578,688	8.7
Six or more person household	06	305	1,511,876	5.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HSDELIGC Length: 1.0 Position: 45

Question Name:

Concept: Number of members in respondent's household 15 years of age or older

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
One member	1	5,493	4,850,589	16.3
Two members	2	8,823	13,526,388	45.4
Three members	3	1,871	5,566,591	18.7
Four or more members	4	1,203	5,822,831	19.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MULTIGEN Length: 1.0 Position: 46

Question Name:

Concept: Three generations or more in the respondent's household

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	142	575,015	1.9
No	2	17,248	29,191,383	98.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PRV Length: 2.0 Position: 47

Question Name:

Concept: Province of residence

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the province of residence of the respondent.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from PCODE.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Newfoundland and Labroador	10	968	445,722	1.5
Prince Edward Island	11	520	121,485	0.4
Nova Scotia	12	1,036	801,670	2.7
New Brunswick	13	1,058	633,149	2.1
Quebec	24	3,472	6,911,219	23.2
Ontario	35	5,013	11,506,870	38.7
Manitoba	46	978	1,043,095	3.5
Saskatchewan	47	928	911,274	3.1
Alberta	48	1,432	3,420,240	11.5
British Columbia	59	1,985	3,971,676	13.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LUC_RST Length: 1.0 Position: 49

Question Name:

Concept: Population centre indicator

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: For definitions of Census Metropolitan Area (CMA), Census Agglomeration (CA) and

Rural and Small population centre areas, refer to Statistics Canada (2012) Illustrated Glossary (Ottawa: Statistics Canada, Catalogue no. 92-195-XWE). An electronic ver-

sion is available at www.statcan.ca.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from PCODE, PRV and SACFLAG.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Larger urban population centres (CMA/CA)	1	13,319	25,052,881	84.2
Rural areas and small population centres	2	3,551	4,592,033	15.4
(non CMA/CA)				
Prince Edward Island	3	520	121,485	0.4
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: GTU_110 Length: 2.0 Position: 50

Question Name: GTU_Q110

Concept: General time use - Feel rushed

Question Text: How often do you feel rushed? Would you say it is...?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (GTU_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Every day	01	5,130	9,627,331	32.3
A few times a week	02	4,925	9,372,860	31.5
About once a week	03	2,634	4,394,828	14.8
About once a month	04	1,423	1,988,565	6.7
Less than once a month	05	741	1,055,202	3.5
Never	06	2,475	3,225,196	10.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	60	100,901	0.3
Refusal	98	2	1,515	0.0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: GTU_130 Length: 2.0 Position: 52

Question Name: GTU_Q130

Concept: General time use - Extra time

Question Text: How often do you feel you have time on your hands that you don't know what to do with?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (GTU_Q130) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Every day	01	1,313	1,957,091	6.6
A few times a week	02	2,662	5,113,661	17.2
About once a week	03	2,891	5,588,738	18.8
About once a month	04	2,067	3,783,711	12.7
Less than once a month	05	1,427	2,409,330	8.1
Never	06	6,954	10,812,258	36.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	72	97,274	0.3
Refusal	98	3	2,893	0.0
Not stated	99	1	1,443	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DVTDAY Length: 2.0 Position: 54

Question Name:

Concept: Diary - Reference day - Type

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This variable contains information about the type of day, either a weekday, Saturday or

Sunday, for which the time use diary was collected.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weekday	01	12,295	21,261,713	71.4
Saturday	02	2,476	4,252,343	14.3
Sunday	03	2,619	4,252,343	14.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR01 Length: 4.0 Position: 56

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for sleeping, napping, rest-

ing, relaxing, sick in bed, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16	22,283	0.1
Minutes	0010 - 1440	17,374	29,744,116	99.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR02 Length: 4.0 Position: 60

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Personal care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for personal care - Per-

sonal hygiene; praying, spiritual activities, meditating; sexual activities, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity		0000	3,386	5,569,450	18.7
Minutes		0005 - 0900	14,004	24,196,948	81.3
Valid skip		9996	0	0	0
Don't know		9997	0	0	0
Refusal		9998	0	0	0
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR03 Length: 4.0 Position: 64

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Health professional visit, consultation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for health professional

visit(s), consultation(s), as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any

time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,742	28,740,700	96.6
Minutes	0010 - 0780	648	1,025,699	3.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR04 Length: 4.0 Position: 68

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Self-administered medical care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for self-administered med-

ical care - Taking blood pressure, sugar level, medication, treatment, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,875	29,005,812	97.4
Minutes	0005 - 0905	515	760,587	2.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR05 Length: 4.0 Position: 72

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Meal, lunch or snack preparation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for meal, lunch or snack

preparation, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	6,177	11,510,623	38.7
Minutes	0005 - 1260	11,213	18,255,776	61.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		9998	0	0	0
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR06 Length: 4.0 Position: 76

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Eating or drinking

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for eating or drinking -

Meals, snacks, drinks, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	2,851	5,238,796	17.6
Minutes	0005 - 0830	14,539	24,527,603	82.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR07 Length: 4.0 Position: 80

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Transport to and from activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for transport to or from

activity, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	3,664	5,611,209	18.9
Minutes	0005 - 0995	13,726	24,155,190	81.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
To	otal	17.390	29.766.399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR08 Length: 4.0 Position: 84

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Paid work

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for Paid work, as indicated

in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as

a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,243	17,900,708	60.1
Minutes	0010 - 1310	6,147	11,865,691	39.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR09 Length: 4.0 Position: 88

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Looking for paid work

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for looking for work, as

indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,267	29,524,143	99.2
Minutes	0010 - 0990	123	242,256	0.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR10 Length: 4.0 Position: 92

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Other income-generating activities

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for other income-generating

activities, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,080	29,236,998	98.2
Minutes	0010 - 1020	310	529,401	1.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR11 Length: 4.0 Position: 96

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Paid training

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for paid training, as in-

dicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,351	29,711,151	99.8
Minutes	0015 - 0435	39	55,247	0.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR12 Length: 4.0 Position: 100

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Break or lunch

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for break(s) or lunch, as

indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,240	25,658,305	86.2
Minutes	0005 - 0780	2,150	4,108,093	13.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR13 Length: 4.0 Position: 104

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Schooling - On site

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for schooling full time/part

time - On site, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that

may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,914	28,275,985	95.0
Minutes	0010 - 0780	476	1,490,414	5.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR14 Length: 4.0 Position: 108

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Schooling - Online

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for schooling full time/part

time - Online, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that

may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%No time spent doing this activity000017,33629,640,49599.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Minutes	0010 - 0750	54	125,903	0.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR15 Length: 4.0 Position: 112

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Homework or studying

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for homework or studying,

as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,811	27,967,150	94.0
Minutes	0005 - 1070	579	1,799,248	6.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR16 Length: 4.0 Position: 116

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Self development or leisure courses

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for self development or

leisure and special interest classes, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A

and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,210	29,412,781	98.8
Minutes	0010 - 0700	180	353,618	1.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR17 Length: 4.0 Position: 120

Question Name:

Duration - Preserving foods Concept:

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for preserving foods - Bak-

ing, freezing, sealing, packing foods, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A

and/or TUI_03B).

General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,178	29,476,234	99.0
Minutes	0005 - 0440	212	290,165	1.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR18 Length: 4.0 Position: 124

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Indoor house cleaning

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for indoor house clean-

ing, dish washing, tidying, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any

time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	10,236	18,670,054	62.7
Minutes	0005 - 0855	7,154	11,096,345	37.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR19 Length: 4.0 Position: 128

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Garbage, recycling, unpacking goods

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for taking out garbage,

recycling, compost, unpacking goods, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A

and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,021	29,178,159	98.0
Minutes	0005 - 0600	369	588,240	2.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR20 Length: 4.0 Position: 132

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Laudry, ironing, sewing, shoe care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for laundry, ironing, fold-

ing, sewing, shoe care, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,589	27,276,783	91.6
Minutes	0005 - 0720	1,801	2,489,616	8.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR21 Length: 4.0 Position: 136

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Repair, painting, removation

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for repair, painting or ren-

ovation, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,919	28,985,343	97.4
Minutes	0010 - 1060	471	781,056	2.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR22 Length: 4.0 Position: 140

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Organizing, planning, paying bills

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for organizing, planning,

paying bills, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,415	28,181,093	94.7
Minutes	0005 - 1050	975	1,585,305	5.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR23 Length: 4.0 Position: 144

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for unpacking groceries,

packing and unpacking luggage for travel and/or boxes for a move, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a si-

multaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,605	26,806,196	90.1
Minutes	0005 - 0860	1,785	2,960,202	9.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR24 Length: 4.0 Position: 148

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Outdoor maintenance

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for outdoor maintenance -

Car repair, ground maintenance, snow removal, cutting grass, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultane-

ous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,563	27,012,869	90.7
Minutes	0010 - 0850	1,827	2,753,529	9.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR25 Length: 4.0 Position: 152

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for planting (picking), main-

taining, cleaning garden, caring for house plants, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,595	28,663,469	96.3
Minutes	0010 - 0940	795	1,102,930	3.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR26 Length: 4.0 Position: 156

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Pet care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for pet care - Feeding, walk-

ing, grooming, playing, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,526	26,947,578	90.5
Minutes	0005 - 0660	1,864	2,818,821	9.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR27 Length: 4.0 Position: 160

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for a child from

your household, less than 15 - Personal care, getting ready for school, supervising homework, reading, playing, reprimanding, educational, emotional help, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%No time spent doing this activity000015,05925,388,63285.3

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Minutes	0010 - 1135	2,331	4,377,767	14.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR28 Length: 4.0 Position: 164

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for a child from

your household, less than 15 - Accompanying to or from school, bus stop, sports, activities, parent school meetings or appointments, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,857	28,778,752	96.7
Minutes	0005 - 0540	533	987,647	3.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR29 Length: 4.0 Position: 168

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for a teenager

from your household 15 to 17 - Helping with homework, playing, reprimanding, educational, personal care, getting ready for school, emotional help, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultane-

ous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,198	29,352,460	98.6
Minutes	0010 - 0485	192	413,939	1.4

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR30 Length: 4.0 Position: 172

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for a teenager

from your household, 15 to 17 - Accompanying to or from school, bus stop, sports, activities, parent school meetings or appointments, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,288	29,544,583	99.3
Minutes	0010 - 0425	102	221,815	0.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR31 Length: 4.0 Position: 176

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household adult - Personal care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for an adult from

your household - Washing, dressing, caregiving, financial management, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,207	29,430,469	98.9
Minutes	0010 - 0480	183	335,929	1.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		9998	0	0	0
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR32 Length: 4.0 Position: 180

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household adult - Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for an adult from

your household - Accompanying to or from appointments, shopping, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a si-

multaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,326	29,653,705	99.6
Minutes	0010 - 0825	64	112,694	0.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR33 Length: 4.0 Position: 184

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of child (other household) - Personal care/Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for a child from

another household - Supervision, feeding, talking, accompanying, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a si-

multaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,058	29,278,910	98.4
Minutes	0010 - 0875	332	487,489	1.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR34 Length: 4.0 Position: 188

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for an adult from

another household - Preparing meals, cleaning, caregiving, financial and household management, indoor or outdoor maintenance, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,253	29,551,857	99.3
Minutes	0010 - 1035	137	214,542	0.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR35 Length: 4.0 Position: 192

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for caring for an adult from

another household - Accompanying to or from appointments, shopping, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,321	29,640,873	99.6
Minutes	0010 - 0750	69	125,526	0.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR36 Length: 4.0 Position: 196

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for helping relatives, friends,

neighbours, acquaintances (Excluding caregiving), as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous

activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,225	29,540,843	99.2
Minutes	0010 - 1165	165	225,555	0.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR37 Length: 4.0 Position: 200

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Shopping or buying goods

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for shopping for or buying

goods - Gasoline, groceries, clothing, car, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A

and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	12,070	21,279,582	71.5
Minutes	0005 - 0725	5,320	8,486,817	28.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR38 Length: 4.0 Position: 204

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Shopping for services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for shopping for services -

Legal services, financial services, vehicle maintenance, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous

activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,864	28,992,868	97.4
Minutes	0005 - 0375	526	773,530	2.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
To	tal	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR39 Length: 4.0 Position: 208

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Researching for goods and services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for researching for goods

or services, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B)

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,223	29,486,469	99.1
Minutes	0010 - 0490	167	279,929	0.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR40 Length: 4.0 Position: 212

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Selling goods or services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for selling goods or ser-

vices, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have

been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,370	29,730,959	99.9
Minutes	0010 - 0180	20	35,439	0.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR41 Length: 4.0 Position: 216

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for socializing or com-

municating - In person, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,831	20,529,191	69.0
Minutes	0005 - 1035	5,559	9,237,208	31.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR42 Length: 4.0 Position: 220

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for socializing or communi-

cating - Using any type of technology - Phone, email, social media, Skype, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as

a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,167	26,419,701	88.8
Minutes	0005 - 0810	2,223	3,346,698	11.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR43 Length: 4.0 Position: 224

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Organizational activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for organizational activities,

as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,221	29,537,485	99.2
Minutes	0010 - 0980	169	228,914	8.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR44 Length: 4.0 Position: 228

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Volunteer work

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for voluntary work, as in-

dicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,022	29,261,739	98.3
Minutes	0010 - 0980	368	504,660	1.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR45 Length: 4.0 Position: 232

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Religious activities

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for religious activities, as

indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been

reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,775	28,818,726	96.8
Minutes	0010 - 0660	615	947,673	3.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
То	tal	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR46 Length: 4.0 Position: 236

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Civic participation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for civic participation - Vot-

ing, Jury duty, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that

may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,370	29,737,385	99.9
Minutes	0015 - 0265	20	29,014	0.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR47 Length: 4.0 Position: 240

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Exercising

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for exercising, as indicated

in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as

a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,996	25,661,933	86.2
Minutes	0005 - 0890	2,394	4,104,465	13.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR48 Length: 4.0 Position: 244

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Organized recreational sports

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for organized recreational

sports, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,144	29,255,646	98.3
Minutes	0005 - 0690	246	510,753	1.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR49 Length: 4.0 Position: 248

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for competitive sports (in-

door or outdoor), as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time

that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,280	29,486,249	99.1
Minutes	0030 - 0610	110	280,150	0.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Length: 4.0 Variable Name: **DUR50** Position: 252

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for outdoor sports (non-

> competitive) - Skiing, skating, swimming, tennis, football, baseball, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a si-

multaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,984	28,994,461	97.4
Minutes	0010 - 0820	406	771,938	2.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR51 Length: 4.0 Position: 256

Question Name:

Concept: **Duration - Outdoor activities**

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for outdoor activities - Fish-

ing, hunting, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,188	29,437,177	98.9
Minutes	0010 - 1275	202	329,222	1.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR52 Length: 4.0 Position: 260

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Coaching or administering sports

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for coaching or administer-

ing sports, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI 03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,343	29,676,550	99.7
Minutes	0030 - 0355	47	89,849	0.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR53 Length: 4.0 Position: 264

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library, concerts, theatre

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for attending cinema, exhi-

bitions, library, concerts, theatre, entertainment events, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous

activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,003	29,141,576	97.9
Minutes	0005 - 0990	387	624,823	2.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
To	otal	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR54 Length: 4.0 Position: 268

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Attending sporting events

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for attending sporting

events, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,250	29,513,091	99.1
Minutes	0010 - 0540	140	253,308	0.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR55 Length: 4.0 Position: 272

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Visiting museums, art galleries, heritage sites, zoos

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for visiting museums, art

galleries, heritage sites, zoos, observatories, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,312	29,638,459	99.6
Minutes	0010 - 0480	78	127,940	0.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		9998	0	0	0
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR56 Length: 4.0 Position: 276

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Arts and hobbies

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for arts and hobbies -

Drawing, painting, crafting, playing an instrument, dancing, collecting, knitting, photography, board and card games, gambling, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A

and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,017	27,814,327	93.4
Minutes	0010 - 0990	1,373	1,952,071	6.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR57 Length: 4.0 Position: 280

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Leisure activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for leisure activity - Walk-

ing, pleasure driving, birdwatching, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or

TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,272	26,582,433	89.3
Minutes	0010 - 0890	2,118	3,183,966	10.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0

Totals may not add up due to rounding.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 17,390
 29,766,399
 100.0

Variable Name: DUR58 Length: 4.0 Position: 284

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Reading (Online or paper version)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for reading - Online or

paper version books, periodicals, newspaper, letters, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous

activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	13,495	24,150,008	81.1
Minutes	0005 - 0765	3,895	5,616,391	18.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR59 Length: 4.0 Position: 288

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Writing

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for writing - Letters, cards,

books, poems, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that

may have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,253	29,556,060	99.3
Minutes	0010 - 0390	137	210,339	0.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR60 Length: 4.0 Position: 292

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Watching television or videos

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for watching television or

videos, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	4,992	9,447,050	31.7
Minutes	0010 - 1145	12,398	20,319,349	68.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR61 Length: 4.0 Position: 296

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Listening to music or radio

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for listening to music or

radio, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have

been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,930	29,022,989	97.5
Minutes	0010 - 0630	460	743,410	2.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR62 Length: 4.0 Position: 300

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Use of technology

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for use of technology -

General computer use, video games, Internet, art or music production, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a

simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	12,338	20,723,428	69.6
Minutes	0005 - 1290	5,052	9,042,970	30.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR63 Length: 4.0 Position: 304

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Other activity

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for other activity - Wait-

ing time, free time, insomnia, thinking, smoking, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may have been reported as a simultaneous activity

(TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,883	25,778,657	86.6
Minutes	0010 - 0960	2,507	3,987,742	13.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUR95 Length: 4.0 Position: 308

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Uncodable/Unknown activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for uncodable or unknown

activities, as indicated in the main activity code. It does not include any time that may

have been reported as a simultaneous activity (TUI03A and/or TUI_03B).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,880	28,963,422	97.3
Minutes	0005 - 1440	510	802,977	2.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS200 Length: 4.0 Position: 312

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Alone

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact - Alone,

as reported in TUI_Q06 (found in the episode file). Social contact does not refer to a

main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	1,122	2,104,454	7.1
Minutes	0005 - 1440	16,268	27,661,945	92.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS201 Length: 4.0 Position: 316

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Spouse/partner

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with

spouse/partner,), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact

does not refer to a main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	7,511	11,680,861	39.2
Minutes	0005 - 1440	9,879	18,085,537	60.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS202 Length: 4.0 Position: 320

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Household children (<15)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with

household child(ren) (less than 15 years old).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,223	23,125,525	77.7
Minutes	0010 - 1440	3,167	6,640,873	22.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS203 Length: 4.0 Position: 324

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Household children (>=15)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the duration (in minutes) for social contact - with house-

hold children (>=15), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact

does not refer to a main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,946	24,936,897	83.8
Minutes	0010 - 1440	1,444	4,829,501	16.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 17,390
 29,766,399
 100.0

Variable Name: DURS204 Length: 4.0 Position: 328

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Parents or parents-in-law

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with par-

ents or parents-in-laws,), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social

contact does not refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,480	24,332,469	81.7
Minutes	0005 - 1440	1,910	5,433,930	18.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS205 Length: 4.0 Position: 332

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Other household adults

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with other

household adult(s),), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact

does not refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,728	27,596,874	92.7
Minutes	0010 - 1440	662	2,169,524	7.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS206 Length: 4.0 Position: 336

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Family members from other households

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with

other family member(s) from other households,), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the

episode file). Social contact does not refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,441	25,296,507	85.0
Minutes	0005 - 1440	2,949	4,469,891	15.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS207 Length: 4.0 Position: 340

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Friend(s)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with

friend(s),), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact does not

refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	12,661	21,775,418	73.2
Minutes	0005 - 1440	4,729	7,990,980	26.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS208 Length: 4.0 Position: 344

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Colleague(s)/classmate(s)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with col-

league(s) or classmate(s),), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social

contact does not refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	12,627	20,039,782	67.3
Minutes	0005 - 1430	4,763	9,726,617	32.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS209 Length: 4.0 Position: 348

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Other people

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact with other

people,), as reported in TUI_Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact does not

refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,497	19,638,423	66.0
Minutes	0005 - 1440	5,893	10,127,976	34.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURS999 Length: 4.0 Position: 352

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Social contact - Not stated

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for social contact - Not

stated,), as reported in TUI Q06(found in the episode file). Social contact does not

refer to a main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,089	29,411,480	98.8
Minutes	0005 - 0920	301	354,918	1.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
To	tal	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL300 Length: 4.0 Position: 356

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At home or on property

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At home or on property,

as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	308	500,410	1.7
Minutes	0010 - 1440	17,082	29,265,988	98.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL301 Length: 4.0 Position: 360

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At place of work or school

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At place of work or school,

as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,365	17,539,159	58.9
Minutes	0010 - 1440	6,025	12,227,239	41.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL302 Length: 4.0 Position: 364

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Away on business

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - Away on business, as

reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,183	29,415,366	98.8
Minutes	0005 - 1440	207	351,033	1.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL303 Length: 4.0 Position: 368

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At someone else's home or property

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At someone else's home

or property, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,092	24,447,678	82.1
Minutes	0010 - 1440	3,298	5,318,721	17.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL304 Length: 4.0 Position: 372

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - In the neighbourhood

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - In the neighbourhood, as

reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,633	26,908,243	90.4
Minutes	0005 - 0890	1,757	2,858,155	9.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL305 Length: 4.0 Position: 376

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Outside

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - Outdoors, as reported in

the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,579	26,722,932	89.8
Minutes	0005 - 1440	1,811	3,043,467	10.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	l	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL306 Length: 4.0 Position: 380

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At the grocery store, other stores, or mall

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At the grocery store, other

stores or mall, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	12,282	21,605,807	72.6
Minutes	0005 - 0775	5,108	8,160,592	27.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL307 Length: 4.0 Position: 384

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At a library, museum, or theater

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At the library, museum,

or theater, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,060	29,216,759	98.2
Minutes	0005 - 0655	330	549,640	1.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL308 Length: 4.0 Position: 388

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At a sports centre, field or arena

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At a sports centre, field

or arena, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 No time spent doing this activity
 0000
 15,899
 27,015,941
 90.8

 Minutes
 0005 - 0820
 1,491
 2,750,458
 9.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL309 Length: 4.0 Position: 392

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At a restaurant, bar or club

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At a restaurant, bar or

club, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,722	25,229,889	84.8
Minutes	0010 - 0710	2,668	4,536,510	15.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL310 Length: 4.0 Position: 396

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At a place of worship

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At a place of worship, as

reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,846	28,951,141	97.3
Minutes	0010 - 1270	544	815,257	2.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tot	al	17.390	29.766.399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL311 Length: 4.0 Position: 400

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - At a medical, dental or other clinic

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - At a medical, dental or

other health clinic, as reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,553	28,415,716	95.5
Minutes	0010 - 1440	837	1,350,683	4.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL312 Length: 4.0 Position: 404

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Elsewhere

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - Elsewhere , as reported

in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,449	26,593,029	89.3
Minutes	0005 - 1440	1,941	3,173,369	10.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL313 Length: 4.0 Position: 408

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Car - Driver

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by car (dri-

ver), as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	7,220	12,499,747	42.0
Minutes	0005 - 0900	10,170	17,266,651	58.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL314 Length: 4.0 Position: 412

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Car - Passenger

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by car

(passenger), as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,496	24,450,255	82.1
Minutes	0005 - 0900	2,894	5,316,144	17.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL315 Length: 4.0 Position: 416

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Walking

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent walking, as reported

in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,421	26,091,751	87.7
Minutes	0005 - 0900	1,969	3,674,648	12.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL316 Length: 4.0 Position: 420

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Bus (include street car and metro)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in mintues) spent travelling by bus (in-

cludes street car, metro), as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode

file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,319	27,221,396	91.5
Minutes	0005 - 0500	1,071	2,545,003	8.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL317 Length: 4.0 Position: 424

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Airplane

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by airplane

, as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,317	29,660,215	99.6
Minutes	0050 - 0960	73	106,184	0.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0

Page 64 - 186

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 17,390
 29,766,399
 100.0

Variable Name: DURL318 Length: 4.0 Position: 428

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Bicycle

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by bicycle

, as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,249	29,474,221	99.0
Minutes	0010 - 0300	141	292,177	1.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL319 Length: 4.0 Position: 432

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Taxi, limousine service

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by taxi or

limousine service, as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,262	29,564,778	99.3
Minutes	0005 - 0240	128	201,621	0.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL320 Length: 4.0 Position: 436

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Boat, ferry

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling by boat or

ferry, as reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,347	29,707,137	99.8
Minutes	0015 - 0420	43	59,262	0.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL321 Length: 4.0 Position: 440

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Travel - Other

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) spent travelling - Other, as

reported in the transportation code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,271	29,524,969	99.2
Minutes	0005 - 0735	119	241,429	8.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DURL999 Length: 4.0 Position: 444

Question Name:

Concept: Total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated, as

reported in the location code (found in the episode file).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,902	29,004,358	97.4
Minutes	0005 - 1440	488	762,041	2.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SLEEPDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 448

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for sleeping, napping, rest-

ing, relaxing, sick in bed.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR01.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16	22,283	0.1
Minutes	0010 - 1440	17,374	29,744,116	99.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PERSDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 452

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Personal activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for personal activities.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR02 and DUR04.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	3,286	5,404,305	18.2
Minutes	0005 - 0905	14,104	24,362,094	81.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
-	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: PDWKDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 456

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Paid work activities

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for paid work activities.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR08, DUR10, DUR11 and

DUR40.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,030	17,545,615	58.9
Minutes	0010 - 1310	6,360	12,220,784	41.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LKWKDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 460

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Looking for paid work

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for looking for work.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR09.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,267	29,524,143	99.2
Minutes	0010 - 0990	123	242,256	0.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SCHLDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 464

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Studying or learning

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for studying or learning.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR13, DUR14, DUR15 and

DUR16.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,403	26,995,570	90.7
Minutes	0005 - 1070	987	2,770,829	9.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HSWKDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 468

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Household chores

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for household chores, in-

cluding meal preparation, housekeeping, maintenance and repair.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR05, DUR17, DUR18, DUR19,

DUR20, DUR21, DUR22, DUR23, DUR24, DUR25 and DUR26.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	3,175	6,481,479	21.8
Minutes	0005 - 1260	14,215	23,284,920	78.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CHLDDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 472

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household children (<18)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for care of household

child(ren), less than 18 years.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR27, DUR28, DUR29 and

DUR30.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,795	24,821,861	83.4
Minutes	0010 - 1135	2,595	4,944,538	16.6
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: ADLTDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 476

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care of household adults

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for care of household

adult(s).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR31 and DUR32.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	17,151	29,331,035	98.5
Minutes	0010 - 0825	239	435,364	1.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: OHHLDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 480

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for care or help provided

to other household(s).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR33, DUR34, DUR35 and

DUR36.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,721	28,762,810	96.6
Minutes	0010 - 1165	669	1,003,589	3.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SHOPDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 484

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Shopping for goods or services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for shopping for goods or

services.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR03, DUR37, DUR38 and

DUR39.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,393	20,204,492	67.9
Minutes	0005 - 0780	5,997	9,561,907	32.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CIVICDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 488

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for civic, religious and or-

ganizational activities.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR43, DUR44, DUR45, DUR46

and DUR52.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,220	28,019,522	94.1
Minutes	0010 - 0980	1,170	1,746,877	5.9
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EVENTDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 492

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for sporting events, cin-

ema, visiting museums and other sites.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR53, DUR54 and DUR55.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,798	28,775,307	96.7
Minutes	0005 - 0990	592	991,091	3.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SPRTSDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 496

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Active sports

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for active sports.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR47, DUR48, DUR49, DUR50

and DUR51.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,194	24,081,710	80.9
Minutes	0005 - 1275	3,196	5,684,688	19.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: ACTLDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 500

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Active leisure

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for active leisure.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR56, DUR57, DUR59 and

DUR62.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	10,052	17,413,329	58.5
Minutes	0005 - 1290	7,338	12,353,070	41.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SOCPRDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 504

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for socializing or commu-

nicating in person.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR41.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	11,831	20,529,191	69.0
Minutes	0005 - 1035	5,559	9,237,208	31.0
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SOCTCDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 508

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for socializing or commu-

nicating using any type of technology (telephone, email, social media, Skype).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR42.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,167	26,419,701	88.8
Minutes	0005 - 0810	2,223	3,346,698	11.2
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TVDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 512

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Watching television or videos

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for watching television or

videos.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR60.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	4,992	9,447,050	31.7
Minutes	0010 - 1145	12,398	20,319,349	68.3
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	ıl	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: READDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 516

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Reading - Online or paper version

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for reading online or paper

version books, periodicals, newspaper, letters.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR58.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	13,495	24,150,008	81.1
Minutes	0005 - 0765	3,895	5,616,391	18.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: OTHLDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 520

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Other passive leisure

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for other passive leisure.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR61.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,930	29,022,989	97.5
Minutes	0010 - 0630	460	743,410	2.5
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TRANSDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 524

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Transport to and from activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for transport to or from

activity.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR07.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	3,664	5,611,209	18.9
Minutes	0005 - 0995	13,726	24,155,190	81.1
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Tota	ıl	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BREAKDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 528

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Break or lunch

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for break(s) or lunch.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR12.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	15,240	25,658,305	86.2
Minutes	0005 - 0780	2,150	4,108,093	13.8
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MEALSDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 532

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Eating or drinking

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for eating or drinking, in-

cluding meals, snacks, drinks.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR06.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	2,851	5,238,796	17.6
Minutes	0005 - 0830	14,539	24,527,603	82.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: OTHERDUR Length: 4.0 Position: 536

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Other activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for other activity, including

waiting time, free time, insomnia, thinking, smoking.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR63.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	14,883	25,778,657	86.6
Minutes	0010 - 0960	2,507	3,987,742	13.4
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UNCODUR Length: 4.0 Position: 540

Question Name:

Concept: Duration - Uncodable activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the total duration (in minutes) for uncodable activity.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DUR95.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No time spent doing this activity	0000	16,880	28,963,422	97.3
Minutes	0005 - 1440	510	802,977	2.7
Valid skip	9996	0	0	0
Don't know	9997	0	0	0
Refusal	9998	0	0	0
Not stated	9999	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TOTEPISO Length: 2.0 Position: 544

Question Name:

Concept: Total number of episodes during the reference day

Question Text: -

Universe: All epsiodes

Note: This derived variable indicates the total number of episodes the respondent reported for

the reference day, including those episodes where there are missing values for location

or social contact.

This variable is found on both the Main file and the Time Use Episode file.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Total number of episodes	03 - 59	17,390	29,766,399	100.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI01 Length: 2.0 Position: 546

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of sleeping, napping, resting,

relaxing, sick in bed, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16	22,283	0.1
Occurences	01 - 16	17,374	29,744,116	99.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI02 Length: 2.0 Position: 548

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Personal care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of personal care; Personal

hygiene; praying, spiritual activities, meditating; sexual activities, as indicated by the

main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	3,386	5,569,450	18.7
Occurences	01 - 13	14,004	24,196,948	81.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Page 78 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Variable Name: EPI03 Length: 2.0 Position: 550

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of health professional visits or

consultations, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	16,742	28,740,700	96.6
Occurences		01 - 03	648	1,025,699	3.4
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI04 Length: 2.0 Position: 552

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Self-administered medical care

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of self-administered medical

care; Taking blood pressure, sugar level, medication, treatment, as indicated by the

main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	16,875	29,005,812	97.4
Occurences		01 - 07	515	760,587	2.6
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI05 Length: 2.0 Position: 554

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of meal, lunch or snack prepa-

ration, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	6,177	11,510,623	38.7
Occurences	01 - 07	11,213	18,255,776	61.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota	l	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI06 Length: 2.0 Position: 556

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Eating or drinking

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of eating or drinking; meals,

snacks, drinks, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	2,851	5,238,796	17.6
Occurences	01 - 07	14,539	24,527,603	82.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI07 Length: 2.0 Position: 558

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Transport to and from activity

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of transport to or from activity,

as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	3,664	5,611,209	18.9
Occurences	01 - 20	13,726	24,155,190	81.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI08 Length: 2.0 Position: 560

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Paid work

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of paid work, as indicated by

the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	11,243	17,900,708	60.1
Occurences	01 - 09	6,147	11,865,691	39.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EP109 Length: 2.0 Position: 562

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Looking for paid work

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of looking for work, as indi-

cated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,267	29,524,143	99.2
Occurences	01 - 08	123	242,256	0.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI10 Length: 2.0 Position: 564

Question Name:

Concept: Occurrences of - Other income-generating activities

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of other income-generating

activities, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,080	29,236,998	98.2
Occurences	01 - 12	310	529,401	1.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI11 Length: 2.0 Position: 566

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Paid training

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of paid training, as indicated

by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,351	29,711,151	99.8
Occurences	01 - 05	39	55,247	0.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI12 Length: 2.0 Position: 568

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Break or lunch

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of break(s) or lunch, as indi-

cated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,240	25,658,305	86.2
Occurences	01 - 06	2,150	4,108,093	13.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI13 Length: 2.0 Position: 570

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Schooling - On site

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of schooling full time/part time

- On site, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,914	28,275,985	95.0
Occurences	01 - 06	476	1,490,414	5.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI14 Length: 2.0 Position: 572

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Schooling - Online

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of schooling full time/part time

- Online, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,336	29,640,495	99.6
Occurences	01 - 04	54	125,903	0.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI15 Length: 2.0 Position: 574

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Homework or studying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of homework or studying, as

indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,811	27,967,150	94.0
Occurences	01 - 07	579	1,799,248	6.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI16 Length: 2.0 Position: 576

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of self development or leisure

and special interest classes, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,210	29,412,781	98.8
Occurences	01 - 04	180	353,618	1.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Page 84 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Variable Name: EPI17 Length: 2.0 Position: 578

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Preserving foods

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of preserving foods - Baking,

freezing, sealing, packing foods, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,178	29,476,234	99.0
Occurences	01 - 03	212	290,165	1.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
To	otal	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI18 Length: 2.0 Position: 580

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of indoor house cleaning, dish

washing, tidying, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	10,236	18,670,054	62.7
Occurences	01 - 09	7,154	11,096,345	37.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI19 Length: 2.0 Position: 582

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of taking out garbage, recy-

cling, compost, unpacking goods, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,021	29,178,159	98.0
Occurences		01 - 03	369	588,240	2.0
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI20 Length: 2.0 Position: 584

Question Name:

Concept: Occurrences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Laundry, ironing, folding,

sewing, shoe care, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,589	27,276,783	91.6
Occurences	01 - 05	1,801	2,489,616	8.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI21 Length: 2.0 Position: 586

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of repair, painting or renova-

tion, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,919	28,985,343	97.4
Occurences	01 - 05	471	781,056	2.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI22 Length: 2.0 Position: 588

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of organizing, planning, pay-

ing bills, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,415	28,181,093	94.7
Occurences	01 - 04	975	1,585,305	5.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI23 Length: 2.0 Position: 590

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of unpacking groceries, pack-

ing and unpacking luggage for travel and/or boxes for a move, as indicated by the main

activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,605	26,806,196	90.1
Occurences	01 - 06	1,785	2,960,202	9.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 17,390
 29,766,399
 100.0

Variable Name: EPI24 Length: 2.0 Position: 592

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of outdoor maintenance - Car

repair, ground maintenance, snow removal, cutting grass, as indicated by the main ac-

tivity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,563	27,012,869	90.7
Occurences	01 - 05	1,827	2,753,529	9.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI25 Length: 2.0 Position: 594

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of planting (picking), maintain-

ing, cleaning garden, caring for house plants, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,595	28,663,469	96.3
Occurences	01 - 05	795	1,102,930	3.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota	l	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI26 Length: 2.0 Position: 596

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Pet care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Pet care; Feeding, walking,

grooming, playing, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	15,526	26,947,578	90.5
Occurences		01 - 09	1,864	2,818,821	9.5
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI27 Length: 2.0 Position: 598

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for a child from your

household, less than 15 - Personal care, getting ready for school, supervising homework, reading, playing, reprimanding, educational, emotional help, as indicated by the

main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,059	25,388,632	85.3
Occurences	01 - 16	2,331	4,377,767	14.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI28 Length: 2.0 Position: 600

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for a child from your

household, less than 15 - Accompanying to or from school, bus stop, sports, activities, parent school meetings or appointments, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,857	28,778,752	96.7
Occurences	01 - 06	533	987,647	3.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI29 Length: 2.0 Position: 602

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for a teenager from

your household 15 to 17 - Helping with homework, playing, reprimanding, educational, personal care, getting ready for school, emotional help, as indicated by the main activity

code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,198	29,352,460	98.6
Occurences		01 - 06	192	413,939	1.4
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI30 Length: 2.0 Position: 604

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for a teenager from

your household, 15 to 17 - Accompanying to or from school, bus stop, sports, activities,

parent school meetings or appointments, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source:	General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.
---------	----------------------------------------

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,288	29,544,583	99.3
Occurences	01 - 03	102	221,815	0.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI31 Length: 2.0 Position: 606

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household adult - Personal care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for an adult from

your household - Washing, dressing, caregiving, financial management, as indicated

by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,207	29,430,469	98.9
Occurences	01 - 13	183	335,929	1.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI32 Length: 2.0 Position: 608

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of household adult - Accompanying

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for an adult from

your household - Accompanying to or from appointments, shopping, as indicated by the

main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,326	29,653,705	99.6
Occurences	01 - 03	64	112,694	0.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI33 Length: 2.0 Position: 610

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of child (other hhld)- Personal care/Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for a child from

another household - Supervision, feeding, talking, accompanying, as indicated by the

main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,058	29,278,910	98.4
Occurences	01 - 08	332	487,489	1.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI34 Length: 2.0 Position: 612

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of caring for an adult from

another household - Preparing meals, cleaning, caregiving, financial and household management, indoor or outdoor maintenance, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,253	29,551,857	99.3
Occurences	01 - 07	137	214,542	0.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI35 Length: 2.0 Position: 614

Question Name:

Concept: Occurrences of - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurrences of caring for an adult from

another household - Accompanying to or from appointments, shopping, as indicated by

the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,321	29,640,873	99.6
Occurences	01 - 03	69	125,526	0.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI36 Length: 2.0 Position: 616

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of helping relatives, friends,

neighbours, acquaintances

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,225	29,540,843	99.2
Occurences	01 - 03	165	225,555	8.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI37 Length: 2.0 Position: 618

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Shopping or buying goods

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of shopping for or buying

goods - Gasoline, groceries, clothing, car, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	12,070	21,279,582	71.5
Occurences	01 - 07	5,320	8,486,817	28.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI38 Length: 2.0 Position: 620

Question Name:

Concept: Occurrences of - Shopping for services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of shopping for services - Le-

gal services, financial services, vehicle maintenance, as indicated by the main activity

code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,864	28,992,868	97.4
Occurences	01 - 03	526	773,530	2.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI39 Length: 2.0 Position: 622

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Researching for goods and services

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurrences of researching for goods or

services, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,223	29,486,469	99.1
Occurences		01 - 04	167	279,929	0.9
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI40 Length: 2.0 Position: 624

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Selling goods or services

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of selling goods or services,

as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,370	29,730,959	99.9
Occurences	01 - 02	20	35,439	0.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI41 Length: 2.0 Position: 626

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - In person

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Socializing or communicat-

ing - In person, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	11,831	20,529,191	69.0
Occurences	01 - 08	5,559	9,237,208	31.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI42 Length: 2.0 Position: 628

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - Using technology

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Socializing or communicat-

ing - Using any type of technology - Phone, email, social media, Skype, as indicated by

the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,167	26,419,701	88.8
Occurences	01 - 07	2,223	3,346,698	11.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI43 Length: 2.0 Position: 630

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Organizational activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Organizational activities ,

as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,221	29,537,485	99.2
Occurences	01 - 03	169	228,914	0.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI44 Length: 2.0 Position: 632

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Volunteer work

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of Voluntary work, as indi-

cated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,022	29,261,739	98.3
Occurences		01 - 04	368	504,660	1.7
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI45 Length: 2.0 Position: 634

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Religious activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of religious activities , as indi-

cated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,775	28,818,726	96.8
Occurences	01 - 04	615	947,673	3.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI46 Length: 2.0 Position: 636

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Civic participation

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of civic participation; Voting,

Jury duty, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,370	29,737,385	99.9
Occurences	01 - 02	20	29,014	0.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI47 Length: 2.0 Position: 638

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Exercising

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of exercising, as indicated by

the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	14,996	25,661,933	86.2
Occurences	01 - 07	2,394	4,104,465	13.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI48 Length: 2.0 Position: 640

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Organized recreational sports

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of oganized recreational

sports, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 No occurence
 00
 17,144
 29,255,646
 98.3

 Occurences
 01 - 03
 246
 510,753
 1.7

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI49 Length: 2.0 Position: 642

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of competitive sports (indoor

or outdoor), as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,280	29,486,249	99.1
Occurences	01 - 03	110	280,150	0.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI50 Length: 2.0 Position: 644

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of outdoor sports (non-competitive)

- Skiing, skating, swimming, tennis, football, baseball, as indicated by the main activity

code.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,984	28,994,461	97.4
Occurences	01 - 04	406	771,938	2.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI51 Length: 2.0 Position: 646

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Outdoor activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of outdoor activities - Fishing,

hunting, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,188	29,437,177	98.9
Occurences		01 - 04	202	329,222	1.1
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI52 Length: 2.0 Position: 648

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Coaching or administering sports

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of coaching or administering

sports, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,343	29,676,550	99.7
Occurences	01 - 02	47	89,849	0.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI53 Length: 2.0 Position: 650

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of attending cinema, exhibi-

tions, library, concerts, theatre, entertainment events, as indicated by the main activity

code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence		00	17,003	29,141,576	97.9
Occurences		01 - 05	387	624,823	2.1
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI54 Length: 2.0 Position: 652

Question Name:

Concept: Occurrences of - Attending sporting events

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of attending sporting events,

as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,250	29,513,091	99.1
Occurences	01 - 03	140	253,308	0.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI55 Length: 2.0 Position: 654

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Visiting museums, galleries, heritage sites

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of visiting museums, art gal-

leries, heritage sites, zoos, observatories, as indicated by the main activity code, as

indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,312	29,638,459	99.6
Occurences	01 - 04	78	127,940	0.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI56 Length: 2.0 Position: 656

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Arts and hobbies

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of arts and hobbies - Draw-

ing, painting, crafting, playing an instrument, dancing, collecting, knitting, photography,

board and card games, gambling, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,017	27,814,327	93.4
Occurences	01 - 06	1,373	1,952,071	6.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI57 Length: 2.0 Position: 658

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Leisure activities

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of leisure Activity - Walking,

pleasure driving, birdwatching, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	15,272	26,582,433	89.3
Occurences	01 - 06	2,118	3,183,966	10.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0

Page 102 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI58 Length: 2.0 Position: 660

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Reading (Online or paper version)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of reading; either online or

paper version books, periodicals, newspaper, letters, as indicated by the main activity

code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	13,495	24,150,008	81.1
Occurences	01 - 06	3,895	5,616,391	18.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI59 Length: 2.0 Position: 662

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Writing

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of writing; Letters, cards,

books, poems, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	17,253	29,556,060	99.3
Occurences	01 - 03	137	210,339	0.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI60 Length: 2.0 Position: 664

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Watching television or videos

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of watching television or

videos, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	4,992	9,447,050	31.7
Occurences	01 - 10	12,398	20,319,349	68.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI61 Length: 2.0 Position: 666

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Listening to music or radio

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of listening to music, as indi-

cated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,930	29,022,989	97.5
Occurences	01 - 04	460	743,410	2.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
To	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI62 Length: 2.0 Position: 668

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Use of technology

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of use of technology general

computer use, video games, Internet, art or music production, as indicated by the main

activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	12,338	20,723,428	69.6
Occurences	01 - 09	5,052	9,042,970	30.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI63 Length: 2.0 Position: 670

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Other activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of other activity; Waiting time,

free time, insomnia, thinking, smoking, as indicated by the main activity code.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	14,883	25,778,657	86.6
Occurences	01 - 07	2,507	3,987,742	13.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EPI95 Length: 2.0 Position: 672

Question Name:

Concept: Occurences of - Uncodable/unknown activity

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of occurences of ucodable or unknown ac-

tivities, as indicated by the main activity code.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No occurence	00	16,880	28,963,422	97.3
Occurences	01 - 11	510	802,977	2.7
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TUT_970 Length: 1.0 Position: 674

Question Name: TUT_Q970

Concept: Reference day - Different than most

Question Text: Was the [Reference Day] you described very different from most [Reference Day]s?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,113	8,909,754	29.9
No	2	12,110	20,573,574	69.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	83	140,708	0.5
Refusal	8	8	9,443	0.0
Not stated	9	76	132,920	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SLEEP1S Length: 4.0 Position: 675

Question Name:

Concept: Start of sleep episode the first night

Question Text:

Universe: EPINO = 1 and TUI_01 = 1

Note: Start time of sleep episode of the respondent the first night if and only if the respondent

declared sleeping at 4:00 a.m. on the designated day.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from TIME_Q01 and TIME_Q02.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Time (HHMM) 0000	- 2359	15,412	26,508,875	89.1
Valid skip	9996	1,384	2,339,321	7.9
Don't know	9997	460	638,654	2.1
Refusal	9998	22	36,297	0.1
Not stated	9999	112	243,251	0.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SLEEP1D Length: 4.0 Position: 679

Question Name:

Concept: Sleep duration (in minutes) the first night

Question Text:

Universe: EPINO = 1 and TUI_01 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Minutes	0030 - 1440	15,412	26,508,875	89.1
Valid skip	9996	1,384	2,339,321	7.9
Don't know	9997	460	638,654	2.1
Refusal	9998	22	36,297	0.1
Not stated	9999	112	243,251	0.8
Total	[17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 683

Question Name: TCS_Q110

Concept: Perceptions of time - Plans to slow down

Question Text: Do you plan to slow down in the coming year?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being, 2010 (TCS_Q110) *** Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,054	5,305,394	17.8
No	2	13,866	23,562,922	79.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	188	355,092	1.2
Refusal	8	8	8,322	0.0
Not stated	9	274	534,668	1.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 684

Question Name: TCS_Q120

Concept: Perceptions of time - Workaholic

Question Text: Do you consider yourself a workaholic?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS Q120) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,276	7,633,646	25.6
No	2	12,752	21,421,309	72.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	77	167,491	0.6
Refusal	8	5	4,456	0.0
Not stated	9	280	539,497	1.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 685

Question Name: TCS_Q130

Concept: Perceptions of time - Tends to cut back on sleep

Question Text: When you need more time, do you tend to cut back on your sleep?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q130) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,893	13,473,282	45.3
No	2	10,139	15,629,313	52.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	75	118,967	0.4
Refusal	8	4	4,571	0.0
Not stated	9	279	540,266	1.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 686

Question Name: TCS_Q140

Concept: Perceptions of time - Not accomplishing what you set out to do

Question Text: At the end of the day, do you often feel that you have not accomplished what you had

set out to do?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q140) ***

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 7,054
 12,184,604
 40.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	9,943	16,866,562	56.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	100	148,968	0.5
Refusal	8	12	24,917	0.1
Not stated	9	281	541,347	1.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 687

Question Name: TCS_Q150

Concept: Perceptions of time - Not spending enough time with family or friends

Question Text: Do you worry that you don't spend enough time with your family or friends?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q150) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,506	10,295,015	34.6
No	2	11,522	18,822,278	63.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	73	101,238	0.3
Refusal	8	5	3,569	0.0
Not stated	9	284	544,298	1.8
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 688

Question Name: TCS_Q160

Concept: Perceptions of time - Constantly under stress

Question Text: Do you feel that you're constantly under stress trying to accomplish more than you can

handle?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q160) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,221	10,128,738	34.0
No	2	11,794	18,935,811	63.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	86	151,629	0.5
Refusal	8	5	5,602	0.0
Not stated	9	284	544,619	1.8
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 689

Question Name: TCS_Q170

Concept: Perceptions of time - Trapped in daily routine

Question Text: Do you feel trapped in a daily routine?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q170) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,116	9,815,566	33.0
No	2	11,912	19,257,199	64.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	67	125,658	0.4
Refusal	8	6	9,045	0.0
Not stated	9	289	558,930	1.9
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_180 Length: 1.0 Position: 690

Question Name: TCS_Q180

Concept: Perceptions of time - No time for fun

Question Text: Do you feel that you just don't have time for fun any more?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q180) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,183	7,796,050	26.2
No	2	12,783	21,215,372	71.3
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	127	190,645	0.6
Refusal	8	7	7,266	0.0
Not stated	9	290	557,065	1.9
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_190 Length: 1.0 Position: 691

Question Name: TCS_Q190

Concept: Perceptions of time - Stress when there is not enough time

Question Text: Do you often feel under stress when you don't have enough time?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q190) ***

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	8,003	15,466,490	52.0
No		2	9,021	13,657,778	45.9
Valid skip		6	0	0	0
Don't know		7	72	79,690	0.3
Refusal		8	6	6,213	0.0
Not stated		9	288	556,228	1.9
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TCS_200 Length: 1.0 Position: 692

Question Name: TCS_Q200

Concept: Perceptions of time - Would like more time alone

Question Text: Would you like to spend more time alone?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (TCS_Q200) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,211	6,463,506	21.7
No	2	13,793	22,564,409	75.8
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	89	165,935	0.6
Refusal	8	6	12,787	0.0
Not stated	9	291	559,762	1.9
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TIMECR Length: 2.0 Position: 693

Question Name:

Concept: Time crunch indicator

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable measures the number of "Yes" codes reported in the questions

TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Zero Yes codes		00	2,766	3,790,051	12.7
One Yes code		01	3,044	4,534,326	15.2
Two Yes codes		02	2,571	4,246,374	14.3
Three Yes codes		03	2,221	3,993,633	13.4
Four Yes codes		04	1,795	3,506,104	11.8
Five Yes codes		05	1,469	2,826,322	9.5
Six Yes codes		06	1,192	2,271,803	7.6
Seven Yes codes		07	963	1,805,847	6.1
Eight Yes codes		08	699	1,423,677	4.8
Nine Yes codes		09	312	632,592	2.1
Ten Yes codes		10	85	204,380	0.7
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	273	531,290	1.8
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TIMENS Length: 2.0 Position: 695

Question Name:

Concept: Number of "Not Stated" responses - TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This variable measures the number of "Not Stated" codes reported in the questions

TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Zero Not stated codes	00	17,092	29,196,733	98.1
One Not stated code	01	8	9,662	0.0
Two Not stated codes	02	0	0	0
Three Not stated codes	03	2	4,451	0.0
Four Not stated codes	04	4	11,265	0.0
Five Not stated codes	05	1	1,937	0.0
Six Not stated codes	06	3	1,400	0.0
Seven Not stated codes	07	1	684	0.0
Eight Not stated codes	08	4	7,954	0.0
Nine Not stated codes	09	2	1,022	0.0
Ten Not stated codes	10	273	531,290	1.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: TST_01 Length: 2.0 Position: 697

Question Name: TST_Q01

Concept: Number of text messages per day

Question Text: On average, how many text messages do you send per day?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 to 10 texts	01	6,661	11,149,392	37.5
11 to 20 texts	02	1,902	3,694,318	12.4
21 to 30 texts	03	989	2,170,671	7.3
31 to 40 texts	04	440	1,085,165	3.6
41 to 50 texts	05	396	947,206	3.2
51 to 60 texts	06	231	618,268	2.1
Over 60 texts per day	07	723	1,997,554	6.7
I do not send text messages	08	5,695	7,444,973	25.0
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	47	66,016	0.2
Refusal	98	6	6,319	0.0
Not stated	99	300	586,518	2.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_01 Length: 6.2 Position: 699

Question Name: UH_Q01

Concept: Unpaid service - Looking after children from your household

Question Text: Last week, how many hours did you spend looking after: ... one or more of the children

living in your household, without pay?

Universe: CHH0014 > 0

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	000.00 - 168.00	3,477	7,495,601	25.2
Valid skip	999.96	13,832	22,088,995	74.2
Don't know	999.97	0	0	0
Refusal	999.98	0	0	0
Not stated	999.99	81	181,802	0.6
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_02 Length: 6.2 Position: 705

Question Name: UH_Q02

Concept: Unpaid service - Looking after children from other households

Question Text: (Last week, how many hours did you spend looking after:) ... one or more children living

outside your household, without pay?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	000.00 - 168.00	16,875	28,742,695	96.6
Valid skip	999.96	0	0	0
Don't know	999.97	0	0	0
Refusal	999.98	0	0	0
Not stated	999.99	515	1,023,703	3.4
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_03 Length: 5.2 Position: 711

Question Name: UH_Q03

Concept: Unpaid service - Household chores for your household

Question Text: Last week, how many hours did you spend doing: ... unpaid housework, yard work or

home maintenance for your household?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours 0	0.00 - 95.00	17,017	29,044,843	97.6
Valid skip	99.96	0	0	0
Don't know	99.97	0	0	0
Refusal	99.98	0	0	0
Not stated	99.99	373	721,556	2.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_04 Length: 5.2 Position: 716

Question Name: UH_Q04

Concept: Unpaid service - Household chores for other households

Question Text: (Last week, how many hours did you spend doing:) ... unpaid housework, yard work or

home maintenance for persons living outside your household?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	00.00 - 84.00	16,872	28,745,823	96.6
Valid skip	99.96	0	0	0
Don't know	99.97	0	0	0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		99.98	0	0	0
Not stated		99.99	518	1,020,575	3.4
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_05 Length: 5.2 Position: 721

Question Name: UH_Q05

Concept: Unpaid services - Care of seniors in your household

Question Text: Last week, how many hours did you spend: ... providing unpaid care or assistance to

one or more seniors living in your household?

Universe: (SENFLAG = 1) AND (AGE < 65 OR SENINHSD > 2)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	00.00 - 95.00	2,767	4,807,472	16.2
Valid skip	99.96	14,507	24,762,105	83.2
Don't know	99.97	0	0	0
Refusal	99.98	0	0	0
Not stated	99.99	116	196,821	0.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: UH_06 Length: 5.2 Position: 726

Question Name: UH Q06

Concept: Unpaid service - Care of seniors from other households

Question Text: (Last week, how many hours did you spend:) ... providing unpaid care or assistance to

one or more seniors living outside your household?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	00.00 - 95.00	16,864	28,730,028	96.5
Valid skip	99.96	0	0	0
Don't know	99.97	0	0	0
Refusal	99.98	0	0	0
Not stated	99.99	526	1,036,370	3.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SLM 01 Length: 2.0 Position: 731

Question Name: SLM_Q01

Concept: Subjective well-being

Question Text: Using a scale of 0 to 10 where 0 means "Very dissatisfied" and 10 means "Very satis-

fied", how do you feel about your life as a whole right now?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity/GVP, 2012

(SLM_Q01) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very dissatisfied	00	161	233,868	0.8
•	01	71	116,759	0.4
	02	136	210,460	0.7
	03	243	370,106	1.2
	04	321	605,829	2.0
	05	1,326	2,225,898	7.5
	06	1,237	2,358,841	7.9
	07	3,011	5,881,237	19.8
	08	4,945	8,357,437	28.1
	09	2,199	3,730,001	12.5
Very satisfied	10	3,306	4,915,219	16.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	94	113,434	0.4
Refusal	98	18	21,726	0.1
Not stated	99	322	625,583	2.1
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRH_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 733

Question Name: SRH_Q110

Concept: Self rated health

Question Text: In general, would you say your health is...?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** PILOT GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013

(SRH_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Excellent	1	2,627	4,671,467	15.7
Very good	2	6,179	10,546,519	35.4
Good	3	5,519	9,782,704	32.9
Fair	4	2,068	3,183,996	10.7
Poor	5	634	912,120	3.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	21	22,885	0.1
Refusal	8	14	16,375	0.1
Not stated	9	328	630,333	2.1
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRH_115 Length: 1.0 Position: 734

Question Name: SRH_Q115

Concept: Self rated mental health

Question Text: In general, would you say your mental health is...?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** PILOT GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013

(SRH_Q115) ***

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Excellent	1	3,899	6,598,536	22.2
Very good	2	6,312	10,708,618	36.0
Good	3	5,163	8,882,476	29.8
Fair	4	1,314	2,283,624	7.7
Poor	5	318	585,667	2.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	37	46,894	0.2
Refusal	8	13	17,298	0.1
Not stated	9	334	643,287	2.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DVIS_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 735

Question Name:

Concept: Seeing disability status

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a seeing disability

 $(DSQ_04 = 3,4,5)$

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	680	1,116,610	3.8
No	2	16,315	27,864,879	93.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	17	32,716	0.1
Refusal	8	18	48,043	0.2
Not stated	9	360	704,151	2.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DHEA_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 736

Question Name:

Concept: Hearing disability status

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a hearing disability

 $(DSQ_08 = 3, 4, 5)$

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	711	1,069,183	3.6
No	2	16,262	27,897,807	93.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	34	43,284	0.1
Refusal	8	21	39,839	0.1
Not stated	9	362	716,286	2.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DCOG_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 737

Question Name:

Concept: Learning disability status

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a learning disability

(DSQ_21 = 3,4,5 OR DSQ_22 = 1 OR DSQ_Q24 = 3,4,5)

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	812	1,469,717	4.9
No	2	16,175	27,495,237	92.4
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	8	16,298	0.1
Refusal	8	24	50,289	0.2
Not stated	9	371	734,857	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DMEN_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 738

Question Name:

Concept: Mental/psychological disability status

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a mental/psychological

disability (DSQ $_Q26 = 3, 4, 5$).

Source:	General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,494	2,719,448	9.1
No	2	15,442	26,141,790	87.8
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	41	61,924	0.2
Refusal	8	41	104,197	0.4
Not stated	9	372	739,039	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DPHY_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 739

Question Name:

Concept: Physical disability status

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a physical disability

(DSQ_Q12 = (3 4 5) or DSQ_Q15 = (3 4 5) or DSQ_Q17 = (3 4 5) or DSQ_Q29 = (3 4

5))

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,215	6,183,130	20.8
No	2	12,729	22,698,446	76.3
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	38	63,493	0.2
Refusal	8	34	86,954	0.3
Not stated	9	374	734,374	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DUNK_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 740

Question Name:

Concept: Unknown type of disability

Question Text: -

Universe: Not (DSQ_Q04 = 3, 4, 5 or DSQ_Q08 = 3, 4, 5 or DSQ_Q12 = 3, 4, 5 or DSQ_Q15 =

3, 4, 5

or

 $DSQ_Q17 = 3, 4, 5 \text{ or } DSQ_Q21 = 3, 4, 5 \text{ or } DSQ_Q22 = 1 \text{ or } DSQ_Q24 = 3, 4, 5 \text{ o$

DSQ_Q26 = 3, 4, 5 or DSQ_Q29 = 3, 4, 5)

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a disability of un-

known type.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	589	935,028	3.1
No	2	10,884	19,246,039	64.7
Valid skip	6	5,481	8,707,002	29.3
Don't know	7	23	44,670	0.2
Refusal	8	42	96,794	0.3
Not stated	9	371	736,864	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DDIS_FL Length: 1.0 Position: 741

Question Name:

Concept: Disability status

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent has a disability (DVIS_FL=1

or DHEA_FL=1 or DPHY_FL=1 or DCOG_FL=1 or DMEN_FL=1 or DUNK_FL=1).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,070	9,642,030	32.4
No	2	10,803	19,110,002	64.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	78	130,848	0.4
Refusal	8	62	140,870	0.5
Not stated	9	377	742,648	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRS 10 Length: 1.0 Position: 742

Question Name: SRS_Q10

Concept: Self Rated Stress - Amount

Question Text: Thinking about the amount of stress in your life, would you say that most days are...?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (MSS_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not at all stressful	1	3,436	4,945,350	16.6
Not very stressful	2	4,746	7,775,378	26.1
A bit stressful	3	6,395	11,654,927	39.2
Quite a bit stressful	4	2,108	4,098,762	13.8
Extremely stressful	5	277	483,449	1.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	53	85,759	0.3

Page 120 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	15	20,208	0.1
Not stated		9	360	702,565	2.4
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MSS_130 Length: 2.0 Position: 743

Question Name: MSS_Q130

Concept: Main Source of Stress

Question Text: What is your main source of stress?

Universe: SRS_10 = 3, 4, 5

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-Being,

2010 (MSS_Q130) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Work	01	3,449	6,500,741	21.8
Financial concerns	02	1,185	2,110,988	7.1
Family	03	1,281	2,067,137	6.9
School work	04	438	1,595,858	5.4
Not enough time	05	795	1,485,579	5.0
Health	06	724	976,580	3.3
Other	07	820	1,318,282	4.4
Valid skip	96	8,610	13,529,260	45.5
Don't know	97	75	152,062	0.5
Refusal	98	12	29,608	0.1
Not stated	99	1	304	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_05 Length: 2.0 Position: 745

Question Name: MRW_Q05

Concept: Main activity - Last 12 months

Question Text: During the past 12 months, was your main activity working at a paid job or business,

looking for paid work, going to school, caring for children, household work, retired or

something else?

Universe: All respondents

Note: This variable indicates the main activity of the respondent in the last 12 months.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 25 Family, 2011 (MAR_Q110)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Working at a paid job or business	01	8,803	16,146,365	54.2
Looking for paid work	02	233	410,447	1.4
Going to school	03	940	3,280,875	11.0
Caring for children	04	575	1,083,966	3.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Household work	05	476	710,776	2.4
Retired	06	4,962	5,791,147	19.5
Maternity/paternity or parental leave	07	31	64,315	0.2
Long-term illness	80	427	545,894	1.8
Volunteering or care-giving other than for	09	161	210,685	0.7
children				
Other	10	161	253,036	0.9
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	9	21,717	0.1
Refusal	98	15	19,785	0.1
Not stated	99	597	1,227,390	4.1
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: ACT7DAYS Length: 2.0 Position: 747

Question Name:

Concept: Main activity - Last week

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the main activity of the respondent in the last week.

Original response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions.

Full text is as follows:

1 - Working at a paid job or business(includes vacation from paid work)

6 - Other (includes Maternity/paternity leave, long-term illness and volunteering or care-

giving other than for children)

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_Q05 and MRW_Q15.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Working at a paid job or business	01	8,471	15,860,705	53.3
Looking for paid work	02	365	748,773	2.5
Going to school	03	774	2,563,974	8.6
Household work /caring for child	04	1,207	2,029,018	6.8
Retired	05	4,985	5,843,846	19.6
Other	06	1,183	1,939,880	6.5
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	13	26,980	0.1
Refusal	98	16	21,095	0.1
Not stated	99	376	732,128	2.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_20 Length: 1.0 Position: 749

Question Name: MRW_Q20

Concept: Main activity - Studying full-time/part-time

Question Text: Were you studying full-time or part-time?

Universe: MRW_05 = 03 and MRW_10 = 01 or MRW_15 = 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 25 Family, 2011 (MAR_Q120)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A full-time student	1	700	2,335,940	7.8
A part-time student	2	61	186,337	0.6
Both full-time and part-time student	3	11	37,484	0.1
Valid skip	6	16,616	27,202,425	91.4
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	2	4,213	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_30 Length: 1.0 Position: 750

Question Name: MRW_Q30

Concept: Main activity - Looked for a job - Last four weeks

Question Text: In the last four weeks, did you look for a job?

Universe: $((MRW_05 = 02,03,04,05,06,08,09,10,97,98,99 \text{ or } MRW_10 = 2,7,8,9) \text{ and } MRW_15 =$

03,04,05,06,07,09,10,11,96,97,98,99) and (MRW_05 = 01,03,04,05,06,07,08,09,10,97,98,99)

and MRW_15 = 01,02,04,05,06,07,08,09,10,11,96,97,98,99)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 25 Family, 2011 (MAR_Q134)

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	525	1,264,710	4.2
No		2	7,551	10,974,334	36.9
Valid skip		6	8,928	16,790,203	56.4
Don't know		7	4	6,546	0.0
Refusal		8	11	15,790	0.1
Not stated		9	371	714,815	2.4
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 751

Question Name: MRW_Q40

Concept: Main activity - Job/self-employed - Past 12 months

Question Text: Did you have a job or were you self-employed at any time during the past 12 months?

03,04,05,06,07,09,10,11,96,97,98,99)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 25 Family, 2011 (MAR_Q135)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,213	4,491,388	15.1
No	2	6,253	8,544,899	28.7
Valid skip	6	8,537	15,988,128	53.7
Don't know	7	3	5,055	0.0
Refusal	8	14	20,276	0.1
Not stated	9	370	716,653	2.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_D40A Length: 1.0 Position: 752

Question Name:

Concept: Worked in the last 12 months

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if respondent worked in the last 12 months.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_Q05, MRW_Q15 and

MRW_Q40.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	10,785	20,542,049	69.0
No	2	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MRW_D40B Length: 1.0 Position: 753

Question Name:

Concept: Worked last week

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if the respondent worked at a job or business in the last

week.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_Q05, MRW_Q10 and

MRW_Q15.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,537	15,988,128	53.7
No	2	8,853	13,778,271	46.3
Valid skip	6	0	0	0

Page 124 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know		7	0	0	0
Refusal		8	0	0	0
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: REW_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 754

Question Name: REW_Q10

Concept: Ever worked at a job or business

Question Text: Have you ever worked at a job or business?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 2 and MRW_05 = 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 07, 08, 09, 10, 97, 98, 99

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2014 (REW_Q10)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,425	2,359,486	7.9
No	2	332	893,063	3.0
Valid skip	6	15,248	25,773,329	86.6
Don't know	7	4	7,100	0.0
Refusal	8	11	15,790	0.1
Not stated	9	370	717,630	2.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AGELSWKC Length: 2.0 Position: 755

Question Name:

Concept: Age of respondent when last did paid work

Question Text: -

Universe: REW_10 = 2 or REW_20 ne 9996

Note: This variable is capped at 65 years and over.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from REW_Q20 and REW_Q30 (Cycle

24 - AGE_LSTPDWK_C).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Age	12 - 64	4,379	5,685,622	19.1
65 years and over	65	1,252	1,514,788	5.1
Respondent never worked	95	332	893,063	3.0
Valid skip	96	11,170	21,282,570	71.5
Don't know	97	240	367,832	1.2
Refusal	98	11	15,342	0.1
Not stated	99	6	7,181	0.0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WET_110 Length: 2.0 Position: 757

Question Name: WET_Q110

Concept: Number of weeks employed - past 12 months

Question Text: During the past 12 months, for how many weeks were you employed?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity/GVP, 2013

(WET_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weeks	01 - 52	10,655	20,251,732	68.0
Valid skip	96	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	97	99	195,823	0.7
Refusal	98	6	17,571	0.1
Not stated	99	25	76,923	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WET_171 Length: 3.0 Position: 759

Question Name: WET_Q171

Concept: Number of days of paid vacation - Past 12 months

Question Text: How many days of paid vacation did you take during the past 12 months?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity/GVP, 2013

(WET_Q171) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number	000 - 365	10,592	20,185,322	67.8
Valid skip	996	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	997	155	261,176	0.9
Refusal	998	11	27,458	0.1
Not stated	999	27	68,093	0.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: RBI_10 Length: 3.0 Position: 762

Question Name: RBI_Q10

Concept: Business information - Number of paid employees

Question Text: How many paid employees did you have working for you?

Universe: WET_120 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number		000 - 200	1,802	3,148,259	10.6
Valid skip		996	15,573	26,594,592	89.3
Don't know		997	8	12,928	0.0
Refusal		998	7	10,621	0.0
Not stated		999	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: RBI_20 Length: 1.0 Position: 765

Question Name: RBI_Q20

Concept: Business information - Business incorporated

Question Text: Was your business incorporated?

Universe: WET_120 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	729	1,285,736	4.3
No	2	1,073	1,860,076	6.2
Valid skip	6	15,573	26,594,592	89.3
Don't know	7	11	22,234	0.1
Refusal	8	4	3,760	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WTI_130 Length: 2.0 Position: 766

Question Name: WTI_Q130

Concept: Telework - Main reason for working at home

Question Text: What is the main reason you [do/did] some of your work at home?

Universe: WTI_110 = 1

Note: Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as

follows:

02 Provide care to family or friends for long term health problem

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WTI_Q130) ***

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Taking care of children0155110,9190.4

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Provide care to family or friends for long term health pr	02	10	18,610	0.1
Other personal or family responsibilities	03	59	124,384	0.4
Requirements of the job, no choice	04	411	786,077	2.6
Home is usual place of work	05	123	201,863	0.7
Better conditions of work	06	244	446,612	1.5
Saves time, money	07	164	330,722	1.1
Live too far from work to commute	08	35	66,494	0.2
Other	09	262	454,938	1.5
Valid skip	96	16,026	27,224,265	91.5
Don't know	97	1	1,516	0.0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: NOC1110Y Length: 2.0 Position: 768

Question Name:

Concept: NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last year

Question Text: -

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the occupation group that an employed or self-employed

person belongs to, based on the first digit of the National Occupational Classification

(NOC) 2011.

Respondents were asked what their work or occupation was, and what their main activities were in their type of work. With this information, the 4-digit NOC code for 2011

was determined.

The National Occupational Classification (NOC) 2011 updates both the National Occupational Classification 2006 of Human Resources and Skills Development Canada and Statistics Canada's National Occupational Classification for Statistics (NOC-S) 2006. This revised edition eliminates the differences between the two former systems. The first use of the NOC 2011 was in the 2011 National Household Survey.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as follows:

05 Occupations in education, law and social, community and government services

08 Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occupations

09 Natural resources, agriculture and related production occupations

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_D40A, WLY_Q130, WLY_Q140

and NOC 2011.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management occupations	01	875	1,568,759	5.3
Business, finance, and	02	1,881	3,334,949	11.2
administrationoccupations				
Natural and applied sciences and related	03	897	1,846,908	6.2
occupations				
Health occupations	04	769	1,316,530	4.4
Occupations in education, law and	05	1,469	2,623,025	8.8
social,community and g				

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Occupations in art, culture, recreation and sport	06	368	812,092	2.7
Sales and service occupations	07	2,209	4,623,204	15.5
Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occ	80	1,362	2,704,792	9.1
Natural resources, agriculture and related production occ	09	312	480,314	1.6
Occupations in manufacturing and utilities	10	366	747,076	2.5
Uncodable	95	74	136,911	0.5
Valid skip	96	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	97	15	17,529	0.1
Refusal	98	93	179,720	0.6
Not stated	99	95	150,241	0.5
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: NAIC12CY Length: 2.0 Position: 770

Question Name:

Concept: NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last year

Question Text: -

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the type of industry, business, or service that an em-

ployed or self-employed person's work is classified in, according to the first two digits of

the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 2012.

Respondents were asked what kind of business they worked for. With this informa-

tion, the NAICS code for 2012 was determined.

NAICS is a common industry classification system developed between Canada, the United States, and Mexico. The three countries collaborate to revise the system every

five years in order to keep it current with changes in economic activities.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as

follows:

14 Administrative and support, waste management and remediation services

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_D40A, WLY_Q110, WLY_Q120

and NAICS 2012.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting	01	338	497,967	1.7
Mining, quarrying and oil and gas extraction	02	177	300,379	1.0
Utilities	03	98	179,497	0.6
Construction	04	681	1,389,329	4.7
Manufacturing	05	782	1,622,276	5.5
Wholesale trade	06	306	649,482	2.2
Retail trade	07	1,058	2,179,769	7.3
Transportation and warehousing	80	489	896,519	3.0
Information and cultural industries	09	216	494,769	1.7
Finance and insurance	10	454	905,843	3.0
Real estate and rental and leasing	11	142	260,148	0.9
Professional, scientific and technical services	12	804	1,516,515	5.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management of companies and	13	0	0	0
enterprises Administrative and support, waste	14	349	720.638	2.4
management and remediat			0,000	
Educational services	15	931	1,756,128	5.9
Health care and social assistance	16	1,357	2,284,293	7.7
Arts, entertainment and recreation	17	277	615,890	2.1
Accommodation and food services	18	493	1,160,903	3.9
Other services (except public	19	391	720,278	2.4
administration)				
Public administration	20	694	1,124,873	3.8
Uncodable	95	58	107,751	0.4
Valid skip	96	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	97	140	224,721	0.8
Refusal	98	442	759,439	2.6
Not stated	99	108	174,639	0.6
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLY_145 Length: 1.0 Position: 772

Question Name: WLY_Q145

Concept: Last year employer - Still working for this employer/business

Question Text: Are you still working [for this employer/at this business]?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WLY_Q145) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	9,438	17,697,868	59.5
No	2	1,304	2,763,154	9.3
Valid skip	6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	7	2	2,418	0.0
Refusal	8	9	17,982	0.1
Not stated	9	32	60,627	0.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLY_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 773

Question Name: WLY_Q150

Concept: Last year employer - Terms of employment

Question Text: Which of the following best describes your terms of employment in this job? [Are/Were]

you a...?

Universe: WET_120 = 1, 3, 7, 8, 9

Note: Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as

follows:

1 Regular employee (no contractual or anticipated termination date)

2 Seasonal employee (employment on this job is intermittent according to the seasons of the year)

3 Term employee (term of employment has a set termination date)

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WLY_Q150) ***

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Regular employee (no contractual or anticipated terminati	1	7,407	14,217,383	47.8
Seasonal employee (employment on this job is intermittent	2	540	1,164,872	3.9
Term employee (term of employment has a set termination d	3	422	856,555	2.9
Casual or on-call employee	4	548	1,042,664	3.5
Valid skip	6	8,422	12,396,157	41.6
Don't know	7	10	12,856	0.0
Refusal	8	8	6,968	0.0
Not stated	9	33	68,943	0.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLY_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 774

Question Name: WLY_Q160

Concept: Last year employer - Union member/union contract

Question Text: [Are/Were] you a union member or covered by a union contract or collective agreement

in this job?

Universe: WET_120 = 1, 3, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WLY_Q160) ***

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,923	5,255,795	17.7
No	2	5,930	11,820,644	39.7
Valid skip	6	8,422	12,396,157	41.6
Don't know	7	67	205,124	0.7
Refusal	8	16	21,304	0.1
Not stated	9	32	67,376	0.2
Tota	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLY_170C Length: 3.0 Position: 775

Question Name:

Concept: Last year employer - Residence distance from work

Question Text: Approximately, how many kilometres [is/was] your place of work from your residence?

Universe: WET 120 = 1, 3, 7, 8, 9

Note: This variable is capped at 100 kilometres.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 1 kilometre	000	315	524,790	1.8
Kilometres	001 - 098	7,572	14,676,130	49.3
100 kilometres and more	100	217	330,387	1.1
Respondent works at home	995	108	164,042	0.6
Valid skip	996	8,422	12,396,157	41.6
Don't know	997	674	1,487,128	5.0
Refusal	998	43	106,730	0.4
Not stated	999	39	81,036	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: NOC1110W Length: 2.0 Position: 778

Question Name:

Concept: NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last week

Question Text: -

Universe: MRW_D40B = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the occupation group that an employed or self-employed

person belongs to, based on the first digit of the National Occupational Classification

(NOC) 2011.

Respondents were asked what their work or occupation was, and what their main activities were in their type of work. With this information, the 4-digit NOC code for 2011

was determined.

The National Occupational Classification (NOC) 2011 updates both the National Occupational Classification 2006 of Human Resources and Skills Development Canada and Statistics Canada's National Occupational Classification for Statistics (NOC-S) 2006. This revised edition eliminates the differences between the two former systems. The first use of the NOC 2011 was in the 2011 National Household Survey.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as follows:

05 Occupations in education, law and social, community and government services

08 Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occupations 09 Natural resources, agriculture and related production occupations

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_D40B, WLY Q145, WLW Q130,

WLW Q140 and NOC 2011.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management occupations	01	733	1,349,025	4.5
Business, finance, and administrationoccupations	02	1,467	2,528,621	8.5
Natural and applied sciences and related occupations	03	745	1,502,334	5.0
Health occupations	04	613	1,052,606	3.5
Occupations in education, law and social.community and a	05	1,121	1,952,302	6.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Occupations in art, culture, recreation and sport	06	209	446,742	1.5
Sales and service occupations	07	1,527	2,955,126	9.9
Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occ	08	1,013	2,068,243	6.9
Natural resources, agriculture and related production occ	09	193	303,933	1.0
Occupations in manufacturing and utilities	10	293	583,759	2.0
Uncodable	95	55	106,503	0.4
Valid skip	96	8,853	13,778,271	46.3
Don't know	97	21	42,552	0.1
Refusal	98	85	161,984	0.5
Not stated	99	462	934,398	3.1
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: NAIC12CW Length: 2.0 Position: 780

Question Name:

Concept: NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last week

Question Text: -

Universe: MRW_D40B = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the type of industry, business, or service that an em-

ployed or self-employed person's work is classified in, according to the first two digits of

the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 2012.

Respondents were asked what kind of business they worked for. With this informa-

tion, the NAICS code for 2012 was determined.

NAICS is a common industry classification system developed between Canada, the United States, and Mexico. The three countries collaborate to revise the system every

five years in order to keep it current with changes in economic activities.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as

follows:

14 Administrative and support, waste management and remediation services

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from MRW_D40B, WLY_Q145, WLW_Q110,

WLW Q120 and NAICS 2012.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting	01	226	344,347	1.2
Mining, quarrying and oil and gas extraction	02	137	241,530	8.0
Utilities	03	84	159,600	0.5
Construction	04	485	1,020,642	3.4
Manufacturing	05	637	1,311,497	4.4
Wholesale trade	06	261	520,479	1.7
Retail trade	07	725	1,412,119	4.7
Transportation and warehousing	08	395	726,478	2.4
Information and cultural industries	09	157	342,098	1.1
Finance and insurance	10	389	772,921	2.6
Real estate and rental and leasing	11	106	199,440	0.7
Professional, scientific and technical services	12	628	1,205,435	4.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management of companies and enterprises	13	0	0	0
Administrative and support, waste management and remediat	14	237	451,964	1.5
Educational services	15	709	1,347,628	4.5
Health care and social assistance	16	1,072	1,767,120	5.9
Arts, entertainment and recreation	17	149	278,379	0.9
Accommodation and food services	18	300	602,335	2.0
Other services (except public administration)	19	290	514,434	1.7
Public administration	20	568	913,508	3.1
Uncodable	95	43	91,972	0.3
Valid skip	96	8,853	13,778,271	46.3
Don't know	97	97	154,858	0.5
Refusal	98	370	663,123	2.2
Not stated	99	472	946,219	3.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 782

Question Name: WHW_Q110

Concept: More than one paid job last week

Question Text: Did you have more than one paid job last week?

Universe: MRW_D40B = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** PILOT GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013

(WHW_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	622	1,225,385	4.1
No	2	7,863	14,669,128	49.3
Valid skip	6	8,853	13,778,271	46.3
Don't know	7	2	3,198	0.0
Refusal	8	1	393	0.0
Not stated	9	49	90,023	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_120C Length: 5.1 Position: 783

Question Name:

Concept: Number of hours worked per week at job

Question Text: How many hours a week [do/did] you usually work at your job?

Universe: (MRW_D40A=1 or MRW_D40B=1) and ((MRW_D40B =1 and WHW_Q110 ne 1) or

(MRW_D40B ne 1 or WHW_Q110 ne 1))

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013 (WHW_Q120)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	000.0 - 098.0	9,938	18,929,488	63.6
100 hours or more	100.0	36	64,312	0.2
Valid skip	999.6	7,227	10,449,735	35.1
Don't know	999.7	154	253,320	0.9
Refusal	999.8	0	0	0
Not stated	999.9	35	69,543	0.2
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_130C Length: 4.1 Position: 788

Question Name:

Concept: Number of hours worked per week at main job

Question Text: How many hours a week do you usually work at your main job?

Universe: MRW_D40B=1 and WHW_Q110=1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013 (WHW_Q130)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	02.0 - 48.0	544	1,079,286	3.6
50 hours or more	50.0	70	134,225	0.5
Valid skip	99.6	16,768	28,541,014	95.9
Don't know	99.7	8	11,874	0.0
Refusal	99.8	0	0	0
Not stated	99.9	0	0	0
Tot	al	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_140C Length: 4.1 Position: 792

Question Name:

Concept: Number of hours worked per week at other jobs

Question Text: How many hours a week do you usually work at your other job(s)?

Universe: MRW_D40B=1 and WHW_Q110=1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013 (WHW_Q140)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	00.0 - 28.0	535	1,046,484	3.5
30 hours or more	30.0	69	143,371	0.5
Valid skip	99.6	16,768	28,541,014	95.9
Don't know	99.7	16	31,059	0.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		99.8	0	0	0
Not stated		99.9	2	4,471	0.0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHWD140C Length: 4.1 Position: 796

Question Name:

Concept: Number of hours worked at all jobs in a week

Question Text:

Universe: ((MRW_D40A=1 or MRW_D40B=1) AND ((MRW_D40B =1 AND WHW_Q110 ne 1) OR

(MRW_D40B NE 1 OR WHW_Q110 NE 1))) OR (MRW_D40B=1 AND WHW_Q110=1)

Note: This derived variable indicates the number of hours the respondent usually works at all

jobs in a week, capped at 75 or more hours.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from WHW_120, WHW_130 and

WHW_140.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number of hours	00.0 - 74.0	10,302	19,727,040	66.3
75 or more hours	75.0	271	450,349	1.5
Valid skip	99.6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	99.7	175	290,645	1.0
Refusal	99.8	0	0	0
Not stated	99.9	37	74,015	0.2
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_D141 Length: 1.0 Position: 800

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent works 30 hours or more per week

Question Text:

Universe: ((MRW_D40A=1 or MRW_D40B=1) AND ((MRW_D40B =1 AND WHW_Q110 ne 1) OR

(MRW_D40B NE 1 OR WHW_Q110 NE 1))) OR (MRW_D40B=1 AND WHW_Q110=1)

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent works more than 30 hours

per week.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from WHW_120, WHW_130 and

WHW_140.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,809	16,556,595	55.6
No	2	1,764	3,620,794	12.2
Valid skip	6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	7	175	290,645	1.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	37	74,015	0.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Page 136 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Variable Name: WHW_160A Length: 1.0 Position: 801

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Own illness or disability

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Own illness or disability

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	86	147,543	0.5
No	2	1,673	3,458,286	11.6
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160B Length: 1.0 Position: 802

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Child care responsibilities

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Child care responsibilities

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	171	314,761	1.1
No	2	1,588	3,291,067	11.1
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160C Length: 1.0 Position: 803

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Care responsibilities for an adult

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Care responsibilities for an

adult

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	18	37,151	0.1
No	2	1,741	3,568,677	12.0
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160D Length: 1.0 Position: 804

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Other personal or family responsibilities

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Other personal or family

responsibilities

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	111	230,817	8.0
No	2	1,648	3,375,011	11.3
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160E Length: 1.0 Position: 805

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Going to school

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Going to school

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	324	1,158,652	3.9
No	2	1,435	2,447,176	8.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160F Length: 1.0 Position: 806

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Could only find part-time work

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Could only find part-time

work

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	162	330,121	1.1
No	2	1,597	3,275,707	11.0
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160G Length: 1.0 Position: 807

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Did not want full-time work

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Did not want full-time work

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	649	1,026,107	3.4
No	2	1,110	2,579,721	8.7
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160H Length: 1.0 Position: 808

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Requirement of the work

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Requirement of the work

Universe: $WHW_D141 = 2$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	438	832,886	2.8
No	2	1,321	2,772,942	9.3
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_160I Length: 1.0 Position: 809

Question Name:

Concept: Works less than 30 hours - Other

Question Text: Why [do/did] you usually work less than 30 hours a week? Other - Specify

Universe: WHW_D141 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	75	144,667	0.5
No	2	1,684	3,461,161	11.6
Valid skip	6	15,626	26,145,605	87.8
Don't know	7	4	14,456	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	510	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_210 Length: 2.0 Position: 810

Question Name: WHW_Q210

Concept: Number of days worked per week

Question Text: How many days a week [do/did] you usually work (including all jobs)?

Universe: $MRW_D40A = 1 \text{ or } MRW_D40B = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** PILOT GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013

(WHW Q210) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Days	00 - 07	10,569	20,169,516	67.8
Valid skip	96	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	97	157	264,248	0.9
Refusal	98	21	33,047	0.1
Not stated	99	38	75,238	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WHW_230 Length: 2.0 Position: 812

Question Name: WHW_Q230

Concept: Usual work schedule at main job

Question Text: Which of the following best describes your usual work schedule at your [main job/job]?

[Is/Was] it...?

Universe: $MRW_D40A = 1 \text{ or } MRW_D40B = 1$

Note: Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as

follows:

04 A rotating shift (one that changes periodically from days to evenings or to nights)

05 A split shift (one consisting of two or more distinct periods each day)

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** PILOT GSS, Cycle 28 Victimization, 2013

(WHW_Q230) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A regular daytime schedule or shift	01	7,317	13,772,273	46.3
A regular evening shift	02	428	987,990	3.3
A regular night shift	03	206	402,951	1.4
A rotating shift (one that changes	04	941	1,760,734	5.9
periodically from days				
A split shift (one consisting of two or more	05	116	218,254	0.7
distinct per				
A compressed work week	06	71	156,754	0.5
On call or casual	07	331	634,558	2.1
An irregular schedule	08	1,232	2,330,418	7.8
Other	09	88	171,139	0.6
Valid skip	96	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	97	9	15,280	0.1
Refusal	98	9	14,305	0.0
Not stated	99	37	77,393	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WFS_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 814

Question Name: WFS_Q10

Concept: Work flexible schedule

Question Text: [Do you have a flexible schedule that allows you to choose the time you begin or end

your work day?/Did you have a flexible schedule that allowed you to choose the time

you began or ended your work day?]

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (FWA_Q12) ***

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,619	8,935,695	30.0
No		2	6,095	11,453,758	38.5
Valid skip		6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know		7	25	49,823	0.2
Refusal		8	9	18,539	0.1
Not stated		9	37	84,235	0.3
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 815

Question Name: SRC_Q10

Concept: Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life

Question Text: How satisfied [are/were] you with the current balance between your job and home life?

[are/were] you...?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1 and MRW_D40B = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity/GVP, 2013

(WFR_Q510) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very satisfied	1	2,301	4,111,844	13.8
Satisfied	2	4,122	7,771,269	26.1
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3	1,246	2,524,874	8.5
Dissatisfied	4	667	1,190,400	4.0
Very dissatisfied	5	129	249,632	0.8
Valid skip	6	8,853	13,778,271	46.3
Don't know	7	12	18,909	0.1
Refusal	8	4	4,934	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20A Length: 1.0 Position: 816

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Not enough time for family (include spouse/partner

and children)

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	412	763,098	2.6
No	2	391	684,083	2.3
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20B Length: 1.0 Position: 817

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Spends too much time on job/main activity

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	370	683,634	2.3
No	2	433	763,547	2.6
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20C Length: 1.0 Position: 818

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Not enough time for other activities (exclude work or

family related activities)

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	315	571,824	1.9
No	2	488	875,357	2.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20D Length: 1.0 Position: 819

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? -

Cannot find suitable employment

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	50	113,728	0.4
No	2	753	1,333,452	4.5
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20E Length: 1.0 Position: 820

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied

? - Employment related reason(s) (exclude spending too much time on job)

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	194	358,378	1.2
No	2	609	1,088,803	3.7
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20F Length: 1.0 Position: 821

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Health reasons (include sleep disorders)

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	92	144,022	0.5
No	2	711	1,303,159	4.4
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20G Length: 1.0 Position: 822

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Family related reason(s) (exclude not enough time

for family)

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	92	185,367	0.6
No	2	711	1,261,814	4.2
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: SRC_20H Length: 1.0 Position: 823

Question Name:

Concept: Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other

Question Text: Why [are/were] you dissatisfied? - Other - Specify

Universe: SRC_10 = 4, 5, 7, 8, 9

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	50	98,054	0.3
No	2	753	1,349,127	4.5
Valid skip	6	16,522	28,186,258	94.7
Don't know	7	5	11,731	0.0
Refusal	8	4	4,964	0.0
Not stated	9	56	116,265	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLB_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 824

Question Name: WLB_Q10

Concept: Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months

Question Text: In the past 12 months how often has it been difficult to fulfill your family responsibilities

because of the amount of time you spent on your job (please include responsibilities concerning your spouse and child(ren) if it applies, as well as your own parents, sib-

lings and other related persons). Was it...?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WLB_Q10) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
All of the time	1	228	401,109	1.3
Most of the time	2	925	1,874,686	6.3
Sometimes	3	4,774	9,456,204	31.8
Never	4	4,401	8,024,607	27.0
Not applicable	5	385	621,094	2.1
Valid skip	6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	7	29	69,085	0.2
Refusal	8	4	4,192	0.0
Not stated	9	39	91,072	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WLB_20 Length: 1.0 Position: 825

Question Name: WLB_Q20

Concept: Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months

Question Text: In the past 12 months how often has it been difficult to concentrate or fulfill your work

responsibilities because of your family responsibilities (please include responsibilities concerning your spouse and child(ren) if it applies, as well as your own parents, sib-

lings and other related persons). Was it ...?

Universe: MRW_D40A = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 26 Caregiving and Care Re-

ceiving, 2012 (WLB_Q20) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
All of the time	1	100	184,719	0.6
Most of the time	2	333	682,029	2.3
Sometimes	3	4,190	8,233,412	27.7
Never	4	5,747	10,738,480	36.1
Not applicable	5	345	566,924	1.9
Valid skip	6	6,605	9,224,350	31.0
Don't know	7	23	39,189	0.1
Refusal	8	5	4,647	0.0
Not stated	9	42	92,649	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10A Length: 1.0 Position: 826

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - None

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? None

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-being,

2010 (MAR_Q530) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	12,351	21,288,730	71.5
No	2	4,590	7,581,831	25.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10B Length: 1.0 Position: 827

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - Child care

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? Child care

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-being,

2010 (MAR Q530) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	977	1,884,379	6.3
No	2	15,964	26,986,182	90.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Tota	ıl	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10C Length: 1.0 Position: 828

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - House cleaning

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? House cleaning

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-being,

2010 (MAR Q530) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,043	3,308,881	11.1
No	2	14,898	25,561,680	85.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10D Length: 1.0 Position: 829

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - Outdoor work

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? Outdoor work (including snow removal, lawn-

care)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-being,

2010 (MAR_Q530) ***

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 2,184
 3,375,618
 11.3

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	14,757	25,494,943	85.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10E Length: 1.0 Position: 830

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - Medical help

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? Medical help

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	168	277,900	0.9
No	2	16,773	28,592,662	96.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HRH_10F Length: 1.0 Position: 831

Question Name:

Concept: Hires paid help - Other

Question Text: For which activities does your household regularly hire paid help (for example: child

care, house cleaning, outdoor work)? Other - Specify

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. *** GSS, Cycle 24 Time Stress and Well-being,

2010 (MAR_Q530) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	180	279,865	0.9
No	2	16,761	28,590,696	96.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	75,433	0.3
Refusal	8	21	28,498	0.1
Not stated	9	404	791,907	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: ATT_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 832

Question Name: ATT_Q120

Concept: Access to transportation

Question Text: How often do you have a vehicle at your disposal?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
All the time	1	14,079	22,932,871	77.0
Some of the time	2	1,103	2,615,175	8.8
Rarely	3	386	970,298	3.3
Never	4	1,377	2,390,633	8.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	15	16,745	0.1
Refusal	8	21	38,961	0.1
Not stated	9	409	801,716	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140A Length: 1.0 Position: 833

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As driver

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Car, truck or van - as driver

Universe: $(MRW_05 = 01, 03 \text{ and } MRW_10 = 1) \text{ or } MRW_15 = 01, 04$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,352	11,994,426	40.3
No	2	2,423	5,603,084	18.8
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140B Length: 1.0 Position: 834

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As passenger

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Car, truck or van - as passenger

Universe: (MRW_05 = 01, 03 and MRW_10 = 1) or MRW_15 = 01, 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	513	1,204,830	4.0
No	2	8,262	16,392,680	55.1
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140C Length: 1.0 Position: 835

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Public transit

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Public transit (e.g., bus, streetcar, subway,

light-rail transit, commuter train, ferry)

Universe: (MRW_05 = 01, 03 and MRW_10 = 1) or MRW_15 = 01, 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,147	3,000,560	10.1
No	2	7,628	14,596,950	49.0
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140D Length: 1.0 Position: 836

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Walked

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Walked

Universe: (MRW_05 = 01, 03 and MRW_10 = 1) or MRW_15 = 01, 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	756	1,633,088	5.5
No		2	8,019	15,964,422	53.6
Valid skip		6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know		7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal		8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated		9	58	101,701	0.3
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140E Length: 1.0 Position: 837

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Bicycle

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Bicycle

Universe: (MRW_05 = 01, 03 and MRW_10 = 1) or MRW_15 = 01, 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	154	410,487	1.4
No	2	8,621	17,187,023	57.7
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140F Length: 1.0 Position: 838

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Motorcycle

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Motorcycle

Universe: $(MRW_05 = 01, 03 \text{ and } MRW_10 = 1) \text{ or } MRW_15 = 01, 04$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	16	41,262	0.1
No	2	8,759	17,556,248	59.0
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140G Length: 1.0 Position: 839

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Taxicab

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Taxicab

Universe: (MRW_05 = 01, 03 and MRW_10 = 1) or MRW_15 = 01, 04

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	33	55,514	0.2
No	2	8,742	17,541,996	58.9
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140H Length: 1.0 Position: 840

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - Works or attends school at home

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Works or attends school at home

Universe: $(MRW_05 = 01, 03 \text{ and } MRW_10 = 1) \text{ or } MRW_15 = 01, 04$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	458	786,363	2.6
No	2	8,317	16,811,147	56.5
Valid skip	6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know	7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal	8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated	9	58	101,701	0.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_140I Length: 1.0 Position: 841

Question Name:

Concept: Commute to work - method of transport - Other

Question Text: Last week, how did you get to [work/school]? Other - Specify

Universe: $(MRW_05 = 01, 03 \text{ and } MRW_10 = 1) \text{ or } MRW_15 = 01, 04$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	90	150,557	0.5
No		2	8,685	17,446,953	58.6
Valid skip		6	8,531	12,013,287	40.4
Don't know		7	19	35,493	0.1
Refusal		8	7	18,407	0.1
Not stated		9	58	101,701	0.3
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: CTW_190 Length: 1.0 Position: 842

Question Name: CTW_Q190

Concept: Commute to work - Traffic congestion

Question Text: Last week, how often did you experience traffic congestion during your commute to

[work/school]?

Universe: CTW_140 = 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 97, 98, 99

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Everyday	1	1,534	3,416,591	11.5
Three or four days	2	538	1,270,065	4.3
One or two days	3	1,453	3,297,551	11.1
Never	4	4,169	7,389,308	24.8
Valid skip	6	9,579	14,151,028	47.5
Don't know	7	49	104,885	0.4
Refusal	8	9	27,298	0.1
Not stated	9	59	109,673	0.4
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: ESC1_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 843

Question Name: ESC1_Q01

Concept: Education - School Attendance

Question Text: Are you currently attending school, college, CEGEP or university?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,310	3,994,638	13.4
No	2	15,647	24,934,576	83.8

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	5	8,409	0.0
Refusal	8	20	29,864	0.1
Not stated	9	408	798,912	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EDM_02 Length: 1.0 Position: 844

Question Name: EDM_Q02

Concept: Education - Enrollment status

Question Text: [Are you enrolled/Were you enrolled] as...?

Universe: ESC1_Q01 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A full-time student	1	921	3,130,706	10.5
A part-time student	2	362	779,420	2.6
Both full-time and part-time student	3	24	79,603	0.3
Valid skip	6	16,080	25,771,760	86.6
Don't know	7	3	4,910	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: EHG_ALL Length: 2.0 Position: 845

Question Name:

Concept: Educational attainment - Highest degree (7 categories)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the highest certificate, diploma or degree completed for

all respondents.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from EHG2_Q01, EHG2_Q02, EHG2_Q03

and EHG2_Q04.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than high school diploma or its equivalent	01	2,395	3,976,600	13.4
High school diploma or a high school equivalency certificate	02	3,462	6,241,792	21.0
Trade certificate or diploma	03	1,950	2,976,929	10.0
College/CEGEP/other non-university certificate or diploma	04	3,675	6,269,537	21.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
University certificate or diploma below the bachelor's level	05	690	1,045,324	3.5
Bachelor's degree (e.g. B.A., B.Sc., LL.B.)	06	3,025	5,452,679	18.3
University certificate, diploma, degree	07	1,563	2,648,090	8.9
above the BA level				
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	63	98,425	0.3
Refusal	98	38	60,022	0.2
Not stated	99	529	997,000	3.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MAP_110C Length: 2.0 Position: 847

Question Name:

Concept: Main Activity of Spouse/partner - 12 months

Question Text: During the past 12 months, was [spouse/partner]'s main activity working at a paid job

or business, looking for paid work, going to school, caring for children, household work,

retired or something else?

Universe: MARSTAT = 01 or 02

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity, 2013 (MAP_Q110)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Working at a paid job or business	01	5,583	10,743,151	36.1
Looking for paid work	02	76	150,305	0.5
Going to school	03	78	190,712	0.6
Caring for children	04	267	602,907	2.0
Household work	05	244	453,971	1.5
Retired	06	2,193	3,161,061	10.6
Maternity/paternity or parental leave	07	0	0	0
Long term illness	08	103	200,819	0.7
Other	09	962	1,495,386	5.0
Valid skip	96	7,460	11,911,801	40.0
Don't know	97	5	9,376	0.0
Refusal	98	17	37,983	0.1
Not stated	99	402	808,926	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: MAP_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 849

Question Name: MAP_Q130

Concept: Employed - Spouse/partner - 12 months

Question Text: Did [he/she] have a job or was [he/she] self-employed at any time during the past 12

months?

Universe: MAP_Q110 = 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 or 10

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** REVISED TEXT GSS, Cycle 27 Social Iden-

tity/GVP, 2013 (MAP Q130) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	561	971,950	3.3
No	2	2,284	3,668,841	12.3
Valid skip	6	14,545	25,125,607	84.4
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DWELC Length: 1.0 Position: 850

Question Name:

Concept: Dwelling type of the respondent

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: 'Other' includes semi-detached, garden/town/row house, duplex, trailer or mobile home.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from DOR_Q110.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Single detached house	1	10,925	18,970,008	63.7
Low-rise apartment (less than 5 stories)	2	2,196	3,120,617	10.5
High-rise apartment (5 or more stories)	3	1,060	1,785,649	6.0
Other	4	2,673	4,862,372	16.3
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	11	18,950	0.1
Refusal	8	32	62,676	0.2
Not stated	9	493	946,127	3.2
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LRD_10 Length: 2.0 Position: 851

Question Name: LRD_Q10

Concept: Length of time respondent has lived in current dwelling

Question Text: How long have you lived in this dwelling?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 22 Social Networks, 2008

(DOR_Q210) ***

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Less than 6 months016381,165,5523.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
6 months to less than 1 year	02	684	1,260,142	4.2
1 year to less than 3 years	03	2,214	4,082,870	13.7
3 years to less than 5 years	04	1,891	3,390,908	11.4
5 years to less than 10 years	05	3,122	5,421,740	18.2
10 years and over	06	8,384	13,567,289	45.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	15	18,351	0.1
Refusal	98	32	57,794	0.2
Not stated	99	410	801,754	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LRN_10 Length: 2.0 Position: 853

Question Name: LRN_Q10

Concept: Length of time respondent has lived in current neighbourhood

Question Text: How long have you lived in this neighbourhood?

Universe: LRD_Q10 ne 6

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 22 Social Networks, 2008

(DOR_Q615) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 6 months	01	462	857,722	2.9
6 months to less than 1 year	02	514	989,584	3.3
1 year to less than 3 years	03	1,843	3,460,989	11.6
3 years to less than 5 years	04	1,674	3,112,305	10.5
5 years to less than 10 years	05	2,830	5,084,198	17.1
10 years and over	06	1,220	1,807,893	6.1
Valid skip	96	8,384	13,567,289	45.6
Don't know	97	22	25,607	0.1
Refusal	98	30	56,745	0.2
Not stated	99	411	804,066	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LRC_20 Length: 2.0 Position: 855

Question Name: LRC_Q20

Concept: Length of time respondent has lived in current city or local community

Question Text: How long have you lived in this city or local community?

Universe: LRN_Q10 ne 6 or LRD_Q10 ne 6

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 22 Social Networks, 2008

(DOR_Q616) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 6 months	01	183	345,060	1.2
6 months to less than 1 year	02	274	547,437	1.8
1 year to less than 3 years	03	950	1,782,296	6.0
3 years to less than 5 years	04	1,036	1,951,080	6.6
5 years to less than 10 years	05	1,986	3,874,464	13.0
10 years and over	06	2,904	5,022,059	16.9
Valid skip	96	9,604	15,375,182	51.7
Don't know	97	15	18,876	0.1
Refusal	98	29	47,622	0.2
Not stated	99	409	802,323	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHCAN Length: 1.0 Position: 857

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent - Canada

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if a respondent was born in Canada or outside Canada

based on a variant of the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about the variant of SCCAI, please refer to:

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/subjects/standard/sccai/2010/sccai.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BPR_B01 (Harmonized Content,

Look up table - ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Born in Canada	1	13,761	21,904,998	73.6
Born outside Canada	2	3,146	6,893,755	23.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	13	27,991	0.1
Refusal	8	55	132,536	0.4
Not stated	9	415	807,119	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHPRVC Length: 2.0 Position: 858

Question Name:

Concept: Province of birth of respondent

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BRTHCAN and BPR_Q02.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Newfoundland and Labrador	01	988	566,213	1.9

Page 159 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Prince Edward Island	02	409	128,106	0.4
Nova Scotia	03	938	835,174	2.8
New Brunswick	04	951	656,520	2.2
Quebec	05	3,144	5,992,749	20.1
Ontario	06	3,507	7,597,473	25.5
Manitoba	07	858	1,013,672	3.4
Saskatchewan	08	968	1,068,407	3.6
Alberta	09	982	2,025,272	6.8
British Columbia	10	986	1,957,890	6.6
Yukon/Northwest Territories/Nunavut	11	20	39,975	0.1
Countries outside Canada	12	3,146	6,893,755	23.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	16	35,583	0.1
Refusal	98	61	146,987	0.5
Not stated	99	416	808,622	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHMACR Length: 1.0 Position: 860

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region

Question Text:

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the geographical macro-region of birth of respondents

born outside of Canada based on a variant of the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about the variant of SCCAI, please refer to: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/subjects/standard/sccai/2010/sccai.

'Oceania and other' includes Christmas Island, Cocos (Keeling) Islands, and United States Minor Outlying Islands, Antarctica and adjacent islands, and born at sea.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BRTHCAN, BPR_B01 (Harmo-

nized Content, Look up table - ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Americas	1	582	1,157,750	3.9
Europe	2	1,211	2,213,652	7.4
Africa	3	278	649,510	2.2
Asia	4	1,043	2,814,100	9.5
Oceania and other	5	32	58,743	0.2
Valid skip	6	13,761	21,904,998	73.6
Don't know	7	13	27,991	0.1
Refusal	8	55	132,536	0.4
Not stated	9	415	807,119	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: YRARRI Length: 2.0 Position: 861

Question Name:

Concept: Range of years when respondent first came to Canada

Question Text:

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BPR_Q15.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Prior to 1946		01	23	33,075	0.1
1946 to 1959		02	376	510,155	1.7
1960 to 1964		03	130	210,811	0.7
1965 to 1969		04	287	495,274	1.7
1970 to 1974		05	226	375,130	1.3
1975 to 1979		06	186	327,783	1.1
1980 to 1984		07	143	316,743	1.1
1985 to 1989		80	199	423,026	1.4
1990 to 1994		09	205	551,245	1.9
1995 to 1999		10	224	673,841	2.3
2000 to 2004		11	354	898,963	3.0
2005 to 2009		12	378	1,025,193	3.4
2010 to 2014		13	355	922,904	3.1
2015 to 2016		14	23	37,405	0.1
Valid skip		96	13,761	21,904,998	73.6
Don't know		97	35	91,960	0.3
Refusal		98	55	126,249	0.4
Not stated		99	430	841,644	2.8
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AGEARRC Length: 2.0 Position: 863

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of the respondent when came to live permanently in Canada

Question Text: -

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the age group of the respondent when he/she first came

to live permanently in Canada, capped at 50 years and over.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BPR_Q15 and AGE.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
0 to 4 years	01	308	684,416	2.3
5 to 9 years	02	253	549,786	1.8
10 to 14 years	03	267	706,665	2.4
15 to 19 years	04	326	745,803	2.5
20 to 24 years	05	520	1,132,927	3.8
25 to 29 years	06	519	1,006,454	3.4
30 to 34 years	07	375	761,393	2.6
35 to 39 years	08	254	575,693	1.9
40 to 44 years	09	128	291,263	1.0
45 to 49 years	10	66	159,186	0.5
50 years and over	11	61	129,356	0.4
Valid skip	96	13,761	21,904,998	73.6
Don't know	97	35	91,960	0.3

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		98	87	184,855	0.6
Not stated		99	430	841,644	2.8
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BPR_16 Length: 1.0 Position: 865

Question Name: BPR_Q16

Concept: Landed immigrant status

Question Text: Are you now, or have you ever been a landed immigrant in Canada?

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note: A landed immigrant, or permanent resident, is a person who has been granted the right

to live in Canada permanently by immigration authorities.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015. ***Harmonized content (IME_Q16)***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,860	6,283,326	21.1
No	2	282	616,746	2.1
Valid skip	6	13,761	21,904,998	73.6
Don't know	7	32	57,520	0.2
Refusal	8	43	93,126	0.3
Not stated	9	412	810,683	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: DCIT Length: 2.0 Position: 866

Question Name:

Concept: Citizenship status

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates the citizenship status of immigrants to Canada and the

Canadian-born population. It includes information on the number of people who are Canadian citizens and the number of people who hold citizenships of other countries (including multiple citizenships). The look-up table for countries of citizenship will soon be available on the Statistics Canada website. In the meantime, this table is provided

in the Microdata User Guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from AGE, CTZCODE1, CTZCODE2,

CTZCODE3, and BPR_Q19.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Canadian citizen by birth only	01	12,712	19,836,236	66.6
Canadian citizen by birth and	02	317	637,848	2.1
othercitizenship(s)				
Canadian citizen by naturalization only	03	1,342	2,942,971	9.9
Canadian citizen by naturalization	04	924	1,979,991	6.7
andother citizenship(s)				

Page 162 - 186
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Other citizenship(s) non-Canadian only	05	680	1,575,615	5.3
Undetermined	06	1,415	2,793,737	9.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHMCAN Length: 1.0 Position: 868

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent's mother - Canada

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if a respondent's mother was born in Canada or outside

Canada based on a variant of the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about the variant of SCCAI, please refer

to: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/subjects/standard/sccai/2010/sccai.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BPR_B03 (Harmonized Content,

Look up table - ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Born in Canada		1	12,103	18,419,391	61.9
Born outside Canada		2	4,742	10,254,471	34.4
Valid skip		6	0	0	0
Don't know		7	59	120,512	0.4
Refusal		8	69	158,786	0.5
Not stated		9	417	813,238	2.7
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHFCAN Length: 1.0 Position: 869

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent's father - Canada

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if a respondent's father was born in Canada or outside

Canada based on a variant of the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about the variant of SCCAI, please refer

to: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/subjects/standard/sccai/2010/sccai>.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from BPR_B09 (Harmonized Content,

Look up table - ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Born in Canada	1	11,746	17,726,655	59.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Born outside Canada	2	5,014	10,776,419	36.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	138	272,553	0.9
Refusal	8	74	173,547	0.6
Not stated	9	418	817,224	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: AMB_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 870

Question Name: AMB_Q01

Concept: Aboriginal group - Respondent

Question Text: Are you an Aboriginal person, that is, First Nations, Métis or Inuk (Inuit)? First Nations

includes Status and Non-Status Indians.

Universe: BPRCODE = 11124, 11840, 21276, or 11304

Note: This question was asked of respondents who were born in Canada (BPRCODE =

11124), the United States (BPRCODE = 11840), Germany (BPRCODE = 21276) or

Greenland (BPRCODE = 11304).

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	667	1,015,474	3.4
No	2	13,349	21,316,526	71.6
Valid skip	6	3,324	7,363,030	24.7
Don't know	7	37	56,829	0.2
Refusal	8	8	8,696	0.0
Not stated	9	5	5,843	0.0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: VISMIN Length: 1.0 Position: 871

Question Name:

Concept: Visible minority status of the respondent

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: Visible minority includes persons who are non-Caucasian in race or non-white in colour

and who do not report being Aboriginal.

Non-visible minority includes: persons who gave a mark-in response of "White" only; persons who reported being Aboriginal; persons who gave mark-in responses of "White and Latin American", "White and Arab" or "White and West Asian" only with no write-in

response classified as visible minority.

For information on how these groups are derived, see Classification of visible minor-

ity: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/concepts/definitions/minority01a.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from AMB_Q01 and PG_Q01.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Visible minority		1	1,957	5,339,826	17.9
Not a visible minority		2	14,858	23,342,344	78.4
Valid skip		6	0	0	0
Don't know		7	38	64,586	0.2
Refusal		8	82	148,752	0.5
Not stated		9	455	870,891	2.9
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: RELIGFLG Length: 1.0 Position: 872

Question Name:

Concept: Religious affiliation flag

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if the respondent has a religious affiliation.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from RELIGCDH. *** Harmonized Con-

tent ***

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Religious affiliation		1	13,694	22,539,201	75.7
No religious affiliation		2	2,978	5,878,398	19.7
Valid skip		6	0	0	0
Don't know		7	102	172,386	0.6
Refusal		8	187	348,264	1.2
Not stated		9	429	828,150	2.8
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: REE_02 Length: 1.0 Position: 873

Question Name: REE_Q02

Concept: Frequency of religious participation - Past 12 months

Question Text: Not counting events such as weddings or funerals, during the past 12 months, how often

did you participate in religious activities or attend religious services or meetings?

Universe: All respondents

Note: The participation in religious activities refers to participation in religious services or indi-

vidual prayer during the reference period. It does not include participation in events like

marriages and funerals

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
At least once a week	1	3,050	4,888,408	16.4
At least once a month	2	1,584	2,576,813	8.7
At least 3 times a year	3	1,708	2,848,346	9.6

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Once or twice a year	4	2,567	4,688,713	15.8
Not at all	5	7,910	13,675,392	45.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	52	80,925	0.3
Refusal	8	105	204,210	0.7
Not stated	9	414	803,593	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: REE_03 Length: 2.0 Position: 874

Question Name: REE_Q03

Concept: Frequency of religious participation - On one's own - 12 months

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how often did you engage in religious or spiritual activities on

your own, including prayer, meditation and other forms of worship taking place at home

or in any other location?

Universe: All respondents

Note: The participation in religious activities refers to participation in religious services or indi-

vidual prayer during the reference period. It does not include participation in events like

marriages and funerals

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 *** Harmonized content ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
At least once a day	01	4,637	7,195,569	24.2
At least once a week	02	2,282	3,722,566	12.5
At least once a month	03	1,199	2,057,909	6.9
At least 3 times a year	04	681	1,185,044	4.0
Once or twice a year	05	962	1,734,005	5.8
Not at all	06	6,977	12,667,246	42.6
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	89	129,265	0.4
Refusal	98	144	261,779	0.9
Not stated	99	419	813,014	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: RLR_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 876

Question Name: RLR_Q110

Concept: Importance of religious or spiritual beliefs

Question Text: How important are your religious or spiritual beliefs to the way you live your life? Would

you say they are ...?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.*** GSS, Cycle 27 Social Identity/GVP, 2013

(RLR_Q110) ***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very important	1	5,997	9,374,304	31.5
Somewhat important	2	4,903	7,784,717	26.2
Not very important	3	2,418	4,596,166	15.4
Not at all important	4	3,383	6,714,648	22.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	148	252,839	0.8
Refusal	8	124	232,254	0.8
Not stated	9	417	811,470	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LAN_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 877

Question Name: LAN_Q01

Concept: Knowledge of official languages (English and French)

Question Text: Of English or French, which language(s) do you speak well enough to conduct a con-

versation? Is it ...?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Knowledge of official languages refers to whether the person can conduct a conversa-

tion in English, French, in both or in neither language.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015 ***Harmonized content***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	11,938	19,631,605	66.0
French only	2	1,687	3,033,546	10.2
Both English and French	3	3,275	6,163,821	20.7
Neither English nor French	4	18	43,161	0.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	17	26,191	0.1
Refusal	8	42	61,718	0.2
Not stated	9	413	806,356	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LANHOME Length: 2.0 Position: 878

Question Name:

Concept: Language spoken most often at home - Collapsed

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable is the collapsed classification of language spoken most often at

home.

LANHOME replaces LANHSD. The main difference is the addition of a new "Multiple

non-official languages" category (08).

Language spoken most often at home refers to the language the person speaks most

often at home at the time of data collection. A person can report more than one language as "spoken most often at home" if the languages are spoken equally often.

For a person who lives alone, the language spoken most often at home is the language in which he or she feels most comfortable.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from LAN_B02 (LLU_Q01/S01)***Harmonized

content***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English	01	11,431	17,585,108	59.1
French	02	2,970	5,414,534	18.2
Non-official languages	03	582	1,601,274	5.4
English and French	04	520	892,620	3.0
English and non-official language	05	991	2,437,379	8.2
French and non-official language	06	87	234,669	0.8
English, French and non-official language	07	77	170,082	0.6
Multiple non-official languages	08	30	84,109	0.3
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	24	45,653	0.2
Refusal	98	47	77,987	0.3
Not stated	99	631	1,222,985	4.1
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LANHMULT Length: 1.0 Position: 880

Question Name:

Concept: Language spoken most often at home - Single or multiple

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: Language spoken most often at home refers to the language the person speaks most

often at home at the time of data collection. A person can report more than one language as "spoken most often at home" if the languages are spoken equally often.

For a person who lives alone, the language spoken most often at home is the lan-

guage in which he or she feels most comfortable.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from LAN_B02 (LLU_Q01/S01)***Harmonized

content***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Single response	1	15,078	24,762,829	83.2
Multiple responses	2	1,827	4,074,306	13.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	24	45,653	0.2
Refusal	8	47	77,987	0.3
Not stated	9	414	805,623	2.7
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LANMT Length: 2.0 Position: 881

Question Name:

Concept: Mother Tongue - Collapsed

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable is the collapsed classification of mother tongue.

Mother tongue refers to the first language learned at home in childhood and still understood by the person at the time the data was collected. If the person no longer understands the first language learned, the mother tongue is the second language learned. For a person who learned two languages at the same time in early childhood, the mother tongue is the language this person spoke most often at home before starting school. The person has two mother tongues only if the two languages were used equally often and are still understood by the person.

LANMT metadata, including answer categories, are consistent with the departmental standard for the collapsed classification of mother tongue of person. LANMT replaces

LANCHSUE, LANCHSUF, LANCHSUO.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from LAN_B03 (LLU_Q01/S01)***Harmonized

content***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English	01	9,435	13,971,724	46.9
French	02	3,026	5,293,918	17.8
Non-official languages	03	1,912	4,352,618	14.6
English and French	04	552	926,805	3.1
English and non-official language	05	1,263	2,581,376	8.7
French and non-official language	06	293	627,285	2.1
English, French and non-official language	07	126	296,236	1.0
Multiple non-official languages	80	339	834,559	2.8
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	38	89,703	0.3
Refusal	98	56	106,083	0.4
Not stated	99	350	686,094	2.3
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: LANMTMUL Length: 1.0 Position: 883

Question Name:

Concept: Mother Tongue - Single or Multiple

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents

Note: Mother tongue refers to the first language learned at home in childhood and still un-

derstood by the person at the time the data was collected. If the person no longer understands the first language learned, the mother tongue is the second language learned. For a person who learned two languages at the same time in early childhood, the mother tongue is the language this person spoke most often at home before starting school. The person has two mother tongues only if the two languages were

used equally often and are still understood by the person.

LANMTMUL metadata, including answer categories, are consistent with the depart-

mental standard for mother tongue of person.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015, derived from LAN_B03 (LLU_Q01/S01)***Harmonized

content***

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Single response	1	14,372	23,614,127	79.3
Multiple responses	2	2,504	5,136,873	17.3
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	39	93,835	0.3
Refusal	8	56	106,083	0.4
Not stated	9	419	815,481	2.7
Tota	I	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: INCG1 Length: 2.0 Position: 884

Question Name:

Concept: Income - Personal income group (before tax)

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents.

Note: When a respondent aged 15 years or older could not be linked to tax files, a taxable

income of zero was assumed in the calculation of INC and INCG1.

Source: T1FF 2014 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than \$20,000		01	4,561	9,339,378	31.4
\$20,000 to \$39,999		02	4,620	7,089,987	23.8
\$40,000 to \$59,999		03	3,522	5,561,485	18.7
\$60,000 to \$79,999		04	1,964	3,207,158	10.8
\$80,000 to \$99,999		05	1,232	2,028,247	6.8
\$100,000 to \$119,999		06	598	1,041,102	3.5
\$120,000 or more		07	893	1,499,041	5.0
Valid skip		96	0	0	0
Don't know		97	0	0	0
Refusal		98	0	0	0
Not stated		99	0	0	0
	Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: HHINCG1 Length: 2.0 Position: 886

Question Name:

Concept: Household income - Household income group (before tax)

Question Text: -

Universe: All respondents.

Note: When a household member aged 15 years or older could not be linked to tax files, a

taxable income of zero was assumed in the calculation of HHINC and HHINCG1.

Source: T1FF 2014 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than \$20,000	01	1,313	1,324,393	4.4
\$20,000 to \$39,999	02	2,893	3,465,724	11.6
\$40,000 to \$59,999	03	2,804	3,947,377	13.3
\$60,000 to \$79,999	04	2,482	4,120,882	13.8
\$80,000 to \$99,999	05	2,048	3,654,338	12.3
\$100,000 to \$119,999	06	1,558	3,158,630	10.6
\$120,000 to \$139,999	07	1,235	2,617,158	8.8
\$140,000 or more	80	3,057	7,477,897	25.1
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Variable Name: WTBS_001 Length: 10.4 Position: 888

Question Name:

Concept: Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight

Question Text:

Universe: All respondents

Note: WTBS_002 to WTBS_500 can be found in the file but are not present in this documen-

tation to save space.

Source: General Social Survey, Time Use, 2015.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weight	00000.0000 - 46288.9353	17,390	29,766,399	100.0
Valid skip	99999.9996	0	0	0
Don't know	99999.9997	0	0	0
Refusal	99999.9998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999.9999	0	0	0
	Total	17,390	29,766,399	100.0

Topical Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	Page
???: Unassigned		
PUMFID	Record identification	9
AMB: Aboriginal M	linimum	
AMB_01	Aboriginal group - Respondent	164
ATT: Access to tra	nsportation	
ATT_120	Access to transportation	150
BPP: Birthplace of	f spouse/partner	
BRTHPRVC	Province of birth of respondent	159
BPR: Immigration	Extended Block	
AGEARRC	Age group of the respondent when came to live permanently in Canada	161
BPR_16	Landed immigrant status	
BRTHCAN	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	159
BRTHFCAN	Place of birth of respondent's father - Canada	163
BRTHMACR	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	160
BRTHMCAN	Place of birth of respondent's mother - Canada	
DCIT	Citizenship status	
YRARRI	Range of years when respondent first came to Canada	
CASE: Case varial	bles	
SURVMNTH	Survey month of data collection	9
WGHT PER	Person weight	
WTBS_001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	
CTW: Commute to	o work	
CTW 140A	Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As driver	150
CTW 140B	Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As passenger	
CTW 140C	Commute to work - Public transit	
CTW_140D	Commute to work - Walked	
CTW_140E	Commute to work - Bicycle	
CTW_140L CTW 140F	Commute to work - Motorcycle	
_	·	
CTW_140G	Commute to work - Taxicab	
CTW_140H	Commute to work - Works or attends school at home	
CTW_140I CTW 190	Commute to work - method of transport - Other	
DDV: Diary Derive		
•	Duration - Active leisure	70
ACTLDUR		
ADLTDUR	Duration - Care of household adults	
BREAKDUR	Duration - Break or lunch	
CHLDDUR	Duration - Care of household children (<18)	
CIVICDUR	Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities	
DUR01	Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
DUR02	Duration - Personal care	
DUR03	Duration - Health professional visit, consultation	23
DUR04	Duration - Self-administered medical care	24
DUR05	Duration - Meal, lunch or snack preparation	24

DUR06	Duration - Eating or drinking	.25
DUR07	Duration - Transport to and from activity	
DUR08	Duration - Paid work	
DUR09	Duration - Looking for paid work	
DUR10	Duration - Other income-generating activities	
DUR11		
-	Duration - Paid training	
DUR12	Duration - Break or lunch	
DUR13	Duration - Schooling - On site	
DUR14	Duration - Schooling - Online	
DUR15	Duration - Homework or studying	
DUR16	Duration - Self development or leisure courses	
DUR17	Duration - Preserving foods	30
DUR18	Duration - Indoor house cleaning	.30
DUR19	Duration - Garbage, recycling, unpacking goods	. 31
DUR20	Duration - Laudry, ironing, sewing, shoe care	. 31
DUR21	Duration - Repair, painting, removation	
DUR22	Duration - Organizing, planning, paying bills	
DUR23	Duration - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes	
DUR24	Duration - Outdoor maintenance	
DUR25	Duration - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants	
DUR26	Duration - Pet care	
DUR27	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care	
DUR28	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
DUR29	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care	
DUR30	· · · ·	
	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying	
DUR31	Duration - Care of household adult - Personal care	
DUR32	Duration - Care of household adult - Accompanying	
DUR33	Duration - Care of child (other household)- Personal care/Accompanying	
DUR34	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	
DUR35	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
DUR36	Duration - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
DUR37	Duration - Shopping or buying goods	
DUR38	Duration - Shopping for services	
DUR39	Duration - Researching for goods and services	
DUR40	Duration - Selling goods or services	
DUR41	Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person	
DUR42	Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
DUR43	Duration - Organizational activities	42
DUR44	Duration - Volunteer work	42
DUR45	Duration - Religious activities	.43
DUR46	Duration - Civic participation	43
DUR47	Duration - Exercising	
DUR48	Duration - Organized recreational sports	
DUR49	Duration - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
DUR50	Duration - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)	
DUR51	Duration - Outdoor activities	
DUR52	Duration - Coaching or administering sports	
DUR53	Duration - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library, concerts, theatre	
DUR54	Duration - Attending sporting events	
DUR55	Duration - Visiting museums, art galleries, heritage sites, zoos	
DUR56	Duration - Arts and hobbies	
DUR57		_
	Duration - Leisure activities	
DUR58	Duration - Reading (Online or paper version)	
DUR59	Duration - Writing	
DUR60	Duration - Watching television or videos	
DUR61	Duration - Listening to music or radio	
DUR62	Duration - Use of technology	
DUR63	Duration - Other activity	
DUR95	Duration - Uncodable/Unknown activity	
DURL300	Duration - At home or on property	
DURL301	Duration - At place of work or school	
DURL302	Duration - Away on business	
DURL303	Duration - At someone else's home or property	. 58

DURL304	Duration - In the neighbourhood	58
DURL305	Duration - Outside	
DURL306	Duration - At the grocery store, other stores, or mall	59
DURL307	Duration - At a library, museum, or theater	60
DURL308	Duration - At a sports centre, field or arena	60
DURL309	Duration - At a restaurant, bar or club	
DURL310	Duration - At a place of worship	
DURL311	Duration - At a medical, dental or other clinic	
DURL312	Duration - Elsewhere	
DURL313	Duration - Travel - Car - Driver	
DURL314	Duration - Travel - Car - Passenger	
DURL315	Duration - Travel - Walking	
DURL316	Duration - Travel - Bus (include street car and metro)	
DURL317	Duration - Travel - Airplane	
DURL318	Duration - Travel - Bicycle	
DURL319	Duration - Travel - Taxi, limousine service	
DURL320	Duration - Travel - Boat, ferry	
DURL321	Duration - Travel - Other	
DURL999 DURS200	Duration - Social contact - Alone	
DURS201	Duration - Social contact - Alone Duration - Social contact - Spouse/partner	
DURS202	Duration - Social contact - Spouse/partiel Duration - Social contact - Household children (<15)	
DURS203	Duration - Social contact - Household children (>=15)	
DURS204	Duration - Social contact - Production of midren (3=13)	
DURS205	Duration - Social contact - Cother household adults	
DURS206	Duration - Social contact - Family members from other households	
DURS207	Duration - Social contact - Friend(s)	
DURS208	Duration - Social contact - Colleague(s)/classmate(s)	
DURS209	Duration - Social contact - Other people	
DURS999	Duration - Social contact - Not stated	
DVTDAY	Diary - Reference day - Type	
EPI01	Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
EPI02	Occurences of - Personal care	
EPI03	Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation	79
EPI04	Occurences of - Self-administered medical care	79
EPI05	Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation	
EPI06	Occurences of - Eating or drinking	
EPI07	Occurences of - Transport to and from activity	
EPI08	Occurences of - Paid work	
EPI09	Occurences of - Looking for paid work	
EPI10	Occurences of - Other income-generating activities	
EPI11	Occurences of - Paid training	
EPI12	Occurences of - Break or lunch	
EPI13	Occurences of - Schooling - On site	
EPI14	Occurences of - Schooling - Online	
EPI15	Occurences of - Homework or studying	
EPI16	Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses Occurences of - Preserving foods	
EPI17 EPI18	Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning	
EPI19	Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking	
EPI20	Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing	
EPI21	Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation	
EPI22	Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills	
EPI23	Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes	
EPI24	Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance	
EPI25	Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants	
EPI26	Occurences of - Pet care	
EPI27	Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care	
EPI28	Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
EPI29	Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care	90
EPI30	Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying	
EPI31	Occurences of - Care of household adult - Personal care	
EPI32	Occurences of - Care of household adult - Accompanying	91

EPI33	Occurences of - Care of child (other hhld)- Personal care/Accompanying	
EPI34	Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	
EPI35	Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
EPI36	Occurences of - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
EPI37	Occurences of - Shopping or buying goods	
EPI38	Occurences of - Shopping for services	
EPI39	Occurences of - Researching for goods and services	
EPI40	Occurences of - Selling goods or services	
EPI41	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - In person	
EPI42	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
EPI43	Occurences of - Organizational activities	
EPI44	Occurences of - Volunteer work	
EPI45	Occurences of - Religious activities	
EPI46	Occurences of - Civic participation	
EPI47	Occurences of - Exercising	
EPI48	Occurences of - Organized recreational sports	
EPI49	Occurences of - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
EPI50	Occurences of - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)	
EPI51 EPI52	Occurences of - Outdoor activities	
-		
EPI53	Occurences of - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library	
EPI54	Occurences of - Attending sporting events	
EPI55	Occurences of - Visiting museums, galleries, heritage sites	
EPI56 EPI57	Occurences of - Arts and hobbies	
EPI58	Occurences of - Leisure activities	
EPI59	Occurences of - Writing	
EPI60	Occurences of - Watching television or videos	
EPI61	Occurences of - Listening to music or radio	
EPI62	Occurences of - Use of technology	
EPI63	Occurences of - Other activity	
EPI95	Occurences of - Uncodable/unknown activity	
EVENTDUR	Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites	
HSWKDUR	Duration - Household chores	
LKWKDUR	Duration - Looking for paid work	
MEALSDUR	Duration - Eating or drinking	
OHHLDUR	Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s)	
OTHERDUR	Duration - Other activity	
OTHLDUR	Duration - Other passive leisure	
PDWKDUR	Duration - Paid work activities	
PERSDUR	Duration - Personal activities	
READDUR	Duration - Reading - Online or paper version	
SCHLDUR	Duration - Studying or learning	
SHOPDUR	Duration - Shopping for goods or services	
SLEEPDUR	Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	. 67
SOCPRDUR	Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person	73
SOCTCDUR	Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	73
SPRTSDUR	Duration - Active sports	. 72
TOTEPISO	Total number of episodes during the reference day	. 77
TRANSDUR	Duration - Transport to and from activity	. 75
TVDUR	Duration - Watching television or videos	
UNCODUR	Duration - Uncodable activity	. 77
DMHC: Demographic	and household composition derived variables	
AGECXRYG	Age of respondent's youngest child in household	
AGEGR10	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	
AGEHSDYC	Age of youngest household member in respondent's household	. 14
AGEPRGRD	Age difference between respondent and spouse/partner.	
CHH0014C	Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	. 16
CHINHSDC	Respondent's child(ren) in household - Any age/marital status	
CXR0014C	Respondent's child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
CXRFLAG	Child(ren) of the respondent living in the household	13

CXRTIME6 HSDELIGC HSDSIZEC LIVARR08 LIVARR11 MARSTAT MULTIGEN PARNUM PHSDFLG PRTYPEC SEX SEXPR	Age group of respondent's child(ren) in household Number of members in respondent's household 15 years of age or older Household size of respondent Living arrangement of respondent's household (8 categories) Living arrangement of respondent's household (11 categories) Marital status of the respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household Number of parents the respondent has in household Respondent has a spouse/partner living in the household 11 Type of partner respondent has living in the household Sex of respondent Sex of respondent's spouse/partner living in the household 12
DOR: Dwelling of resp	oondent
DWELC	Dwelling type of the respondent
DSQ: Disability Scree	ening Questions - Minimum Block (CATI)
DCOG_FL DDIS_FL DHEA_FL DMEN_FL DPHY_FL DUNK_FL DVIS_FL	Learning disability status118Disability status120Hearing disability status117Mental/psychological disability status118Physical disability status119Unknown type of disability119Seeing disability status117
EDM: Education Mini	mum Block with concept
EDM_02	Education - Enrollment status
EHG2: Educational A	ttainment
EHG_ALL	Educational attainment - Highest degree (7 categories)
ESC1: Education - So	chool Attendance v.1
ESC1_01	Education - School Attendance
GDV: Geography deri	ved variables
LUC_RST PRV	Population centre indicator
GTU: General Time U	Jse
GTU_110 GTU_130	General time use - Feel rushed
HRH: Household Reg	jularly Hires paid help
HRH_10A HRH_10B HRH_10C HRH_10D HRH_10E HRH_10F	Hires paid help - None
IDV: Income derived v	variables
HHINCG1 INCG1	Household income - Household income group (before tax)

LAN: Language Mini	mum	
LANHMULT LANHOME LANMT LANMTMUL LAN_01	Language spoken most often at home - Single or multiple Language spoken most often at home - Collapsed Mother Tongue - Collapsed Mother Tongue - Single or Multiple Knowledge of official languages (English and French)	167 168 169
LRC: Length of time	respondent has lived in city or local community	
LRC_20	Length of time respondent has lived in current city or local community	158
LRD: Length of time	respondent has lived in dwelling	
LRD_10	Length of time respondent has lived in current dwelling	157
LRN: Length of time	Respondent has lived in Neighbourhood	
LRN_10	Length of time respondent has lived in current neighbourhood	158
MAP: Main activity o	f respondent's spouse/partner	
MAP_110C MAP_130	Main Activity of Spouse/partner - 12 months Employed - Spouse/partner - 12 months	
MRW: Main Activity	of Respondent	
ACT7DAYS MRW_05 MRW_20 MRW_30 MRW_40 MRW_D40A MRW_D40B	Main activity - Last week Main activity - Last 12 months Main activity - Studying full-time/part-time Main activity - Looked for a job - Last four weeks Main activity - Job/self-employed - Past 12 months Worked in the last 12 months Worked last week	121 122 123 123 124
MSS: Main Source o	f Stress	
MSS_130	Main Source of Stress	121
PG: Population group	0	
VISMIN	Visible minority status of the respondent	164
RBI: Respondent Bu	siness Information	
RBI_10 RBI_20	Business information - Number of paid employees Business information - Business incorporated	
REE: Religion extend	ded	
REE_02 REE_03 RELIGFLG	Frequency of religious participation - Past 12 months Frequency of religious participation - On one's own - 12 months Religious affiliation flag	166
REW: Respondent e	ver worked	
AGELSWKC REW_10	Age of respondent when last did paid work	
RLR: Importance of	Religion	
RLR 110	Importance of religious or spiritual beliefs	166

SLM: Subjective Well	-being Minimum Block	
SLM_01	Subjective well-being	115
SRC: Satisfaction of I	respondent with current balance between job and home life	
SRC_10	Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life	142
SRC 20A	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family	
SRC 20B	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity	
SRC 20C	Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities	
SRC_20D		
—	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment	
SRC_20E	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons	
SRC_20F	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons	
SRC_20G	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons	145
SRC_20H	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other	145
SRH: Self Rated Hea	lth	
SRH_110	Self rated health	116
SRH_115	Self rated mental health	117
SRS: Self Rated Stre	SS	
SRS_10	Self Rated Stress - Amount	120
TCS: Perception of T	ime	
TCS 110	Perceptions of time - Plans to slow down	107
TCS 120	Perceptions of time - Workaholic	
TCS 130	Perceptions of time - Tends to cut back on sleep	
TCS 140		
	Perceptions of time - Not accomplishing what you set out to do	
TCS_150	Perceptions of time - Not spending enough time with family or friends	
TCS_160	Perceptions of time - Constantly under stress	
TCS_170	Perceptions of time - Trapped in daily routine	
TCS_180	Perceptions of time - No time for fun	
TCS_190	Perceptions of time - Stress when there is not enough time	
TCS_200	Perceptions of time - Would like more time alone	111
TIMECR	Time crunch indicator	111
TIMENS	Number of Not Stated responses - TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200	112
TST: Time Spent Tex	ting	
TST_01	Number of text messages per day	112
TUT: Time Use Diary		
SLEEP1D	Sleep duration (in minutes) the first night	107
SLEEP1S		
TUT_970	Start of sleep episode the first night	
UH: Unpaid Service		
UH 01	Unpaid service - Looking after children from your household	112
UH 02	Unpaid service - Looking after children from other households	
_		
UH_03	Unpaid service - Household chores for your household	
UH_04	Unpaid service - Household chores for other households	
UH_05	Unpaid services - Care of seniors in your household	
UH_06	Unpaid service - Care of seniors from other households	115
WET: Work activities	- Employment type	
WET_110	Number of weeks employed - past 12 months	126
WET_171	Number of days of paid vacation - Past 12 months	

WFS: Work Flexi	ble Schedule	
WFS_10	Work flexible schedule	141
WHW: Hours wo	rked	
WHWD140C	Number of hours worked at all jobs in a week	136
WHW_110	More than one paid job last week	134
WHW_120C	Number of hours worked per week at job	134
WHW_130C	Number of hours worked per week at main job	
WHW_140C	Number of hours worked per week at other jobs	
WHW_160A	Works less than 30 hours - Own illness or disability	
WHW_160B	Works less than 30 hours - Child care responsibilities	
WHW_160C	Works less than 30 hours - Care responsibilities for an adult	
WHW_160D	Works less than 30 hours - Other personal or family responsibilities	
WHW_160E	Works less than 30 hours - Going to school	
WHW_160F	Works less than 30 hours - Could only find part-time work	
WHW_160G	Works less than 30 hours - Did not want full-time work	
WHW_160H	Works less than 30 hours - Requirement of the work	
WHW_160I	Works less than 30 hours - Other	
WHW_210	Number of days worked per week	
WHW_230	Usual work schedule at main job	
WHW_D141	Respondent works 30 hours or more per week	136
WLB: Work Life E	Balance 2	
WLB 10	Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months	146
WLB_20	Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months	
WLW: Worked La	ast Week Employer Details	
NAIC12CW	NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last week	133
NOC1110W	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last week	
WLY: Last year e	employer information	
NAIC12CY	NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last year	129
NOC1110Y	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last year	
WLY 145	Last year employer - Still working for this employer/business	
WLY 150	Last year employer - Terms of employment	
WLY_160	Last year employer - Union member/union contract	
WLY_170C	Last year employer - Residence distance from work	
WTI: Work activit	ties - Telework information	
WTI_130	Telework - Main reason for working at home	127

Variable Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	Page
ACT7DAYS	Main activity - Last week	122
ACTLDUR	Duration - Active leisure	72
ADLTDUR	Duration - Care of household adults	70
AGEARRC	Age group of the respondent when came to live permanently in Canada	161
AGECXRYG	Age of respondent's youngest child in household	
AGEGR10	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	
AGEHSDYC	Age of youngest household member in respondent's household	
AGELSWKC	Age of respondent when last did paid work	
AGEPRGRD	Age difference between respondent and spouse/partner.	
AMB 01	Aboriginal group - Respondent	
ATT_120	Access to transportation	
BPR 16	Landed immigrant status	
BREAKDUR	Duration - Break or lunch	
BRTHCAN	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	
BRTHFCAN	Place of birth of respondent's father - Canada	
BRTHMACR	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	
BRTHMCAN	Place of birth of respondent's mother - Canada	
BRTHPRVC	Province of birth of respondent	
CHH0014C	Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
CHINHSDC	Respondent's child(ren) in household - Any age/marital status	
CHLDDUR	Duration - Care of household children (<18)	
CIVICDUR	Duration - Civic, religious and organizational activities	
CTW 140A	Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As driver	
CTW_140A CTW_140B	Commute to work - Car, truck or van - As gassenger	
CTW_140B CTW 140C	Commute to work - Oal, track of vari - As passenger	
CTW_140C	Commute to work - Valked	
CTW_140B CTW 140E	Commute to work - Walked Commute to work - Bicycle	
_	Commute to work - Bicycle	
CTW_140F CTW 140G	Commute to work - Taxicab	
_	Commute to work - Taxicab Commute to work - Works or attends school at home	
CTW_140H	Commute to work - works or attends school at nome	
CTW_140I		
CTW_190	Commute to work - Traffic congestion	
CXR0014C	Respondent's child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
CXRFLAG CXRTIME6	Child(ren) of the respondent living in the household	
DCIT	Age group of respondent's child(ren) in household	
	Citizenship status	
DCOG_FL	Learning disability status	
DDIS_FL	Disability status	
DHEA_FL	Hearing disability status	
DMEN_FL	Mental/psychological disability status	
DPHY_FL	Physical disability status	
DUNK_FL	Unknown type of disability	
DUR01	Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
DUR02	Duration - Personal care	
DUR03	Duration - Health professional visit, consultation	
DUR04	Duration - Self-administered medical care	
DUR05	Duration - Meal, lunch or snack preparation	
DUR06	Duration - Eating or drinking	
DUR07	Duration - Transport to and from activity	
DUR08	Duration - Paid work	
DUR09	Duration - Looking for paid work	
DUR10	Duration - Other income-generating activities	
DUR11	Duration - Paid training	
DUR12	Duration - Break or lunch	
DUR13	Duration - Schooling - On site	
DUR14	Duration - Schooling - Online	
DUR15	Duration - Homework or studying	
DUR16	Duration - Self development or leisure courses	

DUR17	Duration - Preserving foods	30
DUR18	Duration - Indoor house cleaning	. 30
DUR19	Duration - Garbage, recycling, unpacking goods	. 31
DUR20	Duration - Laudry, ironing, sewing, shoe care	. 31
DUR21	Duration - Repair, painting, removation	
DUR22	Duration - Organizing, planning, paying bills	.32
DUR23	Duration - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes	.32
DUR24	Duration - Outdoor maintenance	33
DUR25	Duration - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants	.33
DUR26	Duration - Pet care	. 34
DUR27	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care	
DUR28	Duration - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
DUR29	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Personal Care	
DUR30	Duration - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying	
DUR31	Duration - Care of household adult - Personal care	
DUR32	Duration - Care of household adult - Accompanying	
DUR33	Duration - Care of child (other household)- Personal care/Accompanying	
DUR34	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	
DUR35	Duration - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
DUR36	Duration - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
DUR37	Duration - Shopping or buying goods	
DUR38	Duration - Shopping for services	
DUR39	Duration - Researching for goods and services	
DUR40	Duration - Selling goods or services	
DUR41	Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person	
DUR42	Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
DUR43	Duration - Organizational activities	
DUR44	Duration - Volunteer work	
DUR45	Duration - Religious activities	
DUR46	Duration - Civic participation	
DUR47	Duration - Exercising	
DUR48	Duration - Organized recreational sports	
DUR49 DUR50	Duration - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
DUR50 DUR51	Duration - Outdoor sports (non-competitive) Duration - Outdoor activities	
DUR52	Duration - Coaching or administering sports	
DUR53	Duration - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library, concerts, theatre	
DUR54	Duration - Attending sporting events	
DUR55	Duration - Visiting museums, art galleries, heritage sites, zoos	
DUR56	Duration - Arts and hobbies	
DUR57	Duration - Leisure activities	
DUR58	Duration - Reading (Online or paper version)	
DUR59	Duration - Writing	
DUR60	Duration - Watching television or videos	
DUR61	Duration - Listening to music or radio	
DUR62	Duration - Use of technology	
DUR63	Duration - Other activity	
DUR95	Duration - Uncodable/Unknown activity	
DURL300	Duration - At home or on property	
DURL301	Duration - At place of work or school	
DURL302	Duration - Away on business	
DURL303	Duration - At someone else's home or property	
DURL304	Duration - In the neighbourhood	
DURL305	Duration - Outside	
DURL306	Duration - At the grocery store, other stores, or mall	
DURL307	Duration - At a library, museum, or theater	
DURL308	Duration - At a sports centre, field or arena	60
DURL309	Duration - At a restaurant, bar or club	61
DURL310	Duration - At a place of worship	
DURL311	Duration - At a medical, dental or other clinic	62
DURL312	Duration - Elsewhere	
DURL313	Duration - Travel - Car - Driver	
DURL314	Duration - Travel - Car - Passenger	63

DURL315	Duration - Travel - Walking	63
DURL316	Duration - Travel - Bus (include street car and metro)	
DURL317	Duration - Travel - Airplane	
DURL318	Duration - Travel - Bicycle	
DURL319	Duration - Travel - Taxi, limousine service	
DURL320	Duration - Travel - Boat, ferry	
DURL321	Duration - Travel - Other	
DURL999	Total duration (in minutes) - Location - Not stated	
DURS200	Duration - Social contact - Alone	
DURS201	Duration - Social contact - Alone Duration - Social contact - Spouse/partner	
DURS202		
DURS203	Duration - Social contact - Household children (<15)	
DURS204	Duration - Social contact - Household children (>=15)	
	Duration - Social contact - Parents or parents-in-law	
DURS205	Duration - Social contact - Other household adults	
DURS206	Duration - Social contact - Family members from other households	
DURS207	Duration - Social contact - Friend(s)	
DURS208	Duration - Social contact - Colleague(s)/classmate(s)	
DURS209	Duration - Social contact - Other people	
DURS999	Duration - Social contact - Not stated	
DVIS_FL	Seeing disability status	
DVTDAY	Diary - Reference day - Type	
DWELC	Dwelling type of the respondent1	
EDM_02	Education - Enrollment status1	
EHG_ALL	Educational attainment - Highest degree (7 categories)	
EPI01	Occurences of - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
EPI02	Occurences of - Personal care	78
EPI03	Occurences of - Health professional visit/consultation	79
EPI04	Occurences of - Self-administered medical care	79
EPI05	Occurences of - Meal, lunch or snack prepetation	79
EPI06	Occurences of - Eating or drinking	80
EPI07	Occurences of - Transport to and from activity	
EPI08	Occurences of - Paid work	
EPI09	Occurences of - Looking for paid work	
EPI10	Occurences of - Other income-generating activities	
EPI11	Occurences of - Paid training	
EPI12	Occurences of - Break or lunch	
EPI13	Occurences of - Schooling - On site	
EPI14	Occurences of - Schooling - Online	
EPI15	Occurences of - Homework or studying	
EPI16	Occurences of - Self development or leisure courses	
EPI17	Occurences of - Preserving foods	
EPI18	Occurences of - Indoor house cleaning	
EPI19	Occurences of - Garbage, recycling, unpacking	
EPI20	Occurences of - Laudry, ironing, sewing	
EPI21	Occurences of - Repair, painting, renovation	
EPI22	Occurences of - Organizing, planning, paying bills	
EPI23	Occurences of - Packing/unpacking - Groceries, luggage, boxes	
EPI24	Occurences of - Outdoor maintenance	
EPI25	Occurences of - Planting/maintaining garden or house plants	
EPI26	Occurences of - Pet care	
EPI27	Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Personal Care	
EPI28	Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
EPI29	Occurences of - Care of household child (<15) - Accompanying	
EPI30 EPI31	Occurences of - Care of household child (15-17) - Accompanying	
EPI32	Occurrences of - Care of household adult - Accompanying	
EPI33	Occurences of - Care of child (other hhld)- Personal care/Accompanying	
EPI34	Occurrences of - Care of adult (other household) - Personal care	
EPI35	Occurences of - Care of adult (other household) - Accompanying	
EPI36	Occurences of - Helping relatives, friends, neighbours, acquaintances	
EPI37	Occurences of - Shopping or buying goods	
EPI38	Occurences of - Shopping for services	
EPI39	Occurences of - Researching for goods and services	94

EPI40	Occurences of - Selling goods or services	. 95
EPI41	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - In person	
EPI42	Occurences of - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
EPI43	Occurences of - Organizational activities	
EPI44	Occurences of - Volunteer work	
EPI45	Occurences of - Religious activities	
EPI46 EPI47	Occurences of - Civic participation	
EPI48	Occurences of - Organized recreational sports	
EPI49	Occurences of - Competitive sports (indoor or outdoor)	
EPI50	Occurences of - Outdoor sports (non-competitive)	
EPI51	Occurences of - Outdoor activities	
EPI52	Occurences of - Coaching or administering sports	
EPI53	Occurences of - Attending cinema, exhibitions, library	
EPI54	Occurences of - Attending sporting events	
EPI55	Occurences of - Visiting museums, galleries, heritage sites	
EPI56	Occurences of - Arts and hobbies	
EPI57	Occurences of - Leisure activities	
EPI58	Occurences of - Reading (Online or paper version)	
EPI59	Occurrences of - Writing	
EPI60 EPI61	Occurences of - Watching television or videos Occurences of - Listening to music or radio	
EPI62	Occurences of - Use of technology	
EPI63	Occurences of - Other activity	
EPI95	Occurences of - Uncodable/unknown activity	
ESC1 01	Education - School Attendance	
EVENTDUR	Duration - Sporting events, cinema, museums and other sites	
GTU_110	General time use - Feel rushed	.21
GTU_130	General time use - Extra time	
HHINCG1	Household income - Household income group (before tax)	
HRH_10A	Hires paid help - None	
HRH_10B	Hires paid help - Child care	
HRH_10C	Hires paid help - House cleaning	
HRH_10D	Hires paid help - Outdoor work	
HRH_10E HRH 10F	Hires paid help - Medical help	
HSDELIGC	Number of members in respondent's household 15 years of age or older	
HSDSIZEC	Household size of respondent	
HSWKDUR	Duration - Household chores	
INCG1	Income - Personal income group (before tax)	
LANHMULT	Language spoken most often at home - Single or multiple	
LANHOME	Language spoken most often at home - Collapsed	167
LANMT	Mother Tongue - Collapsed	
LANMTMUL	Mother Tongue - Single or Multiple	
LAN_01	Knowledge of official languages (English and French)	
LIVARR08	Living arrangement of respondent's household (8 categories)	
LIVARR11 LKWKDUR	Living arrangement of respondent's household (11 categories)	
_	Duration - Looking for paid work	
LRC_20 LRD 10	Length of time respondent has lived in current dwelling	
LRN 10	Length of time respondent has lived in current neighbourhood	
LUC RST	Population centre indicator	
MAP_110C	Main Activity of Spouse/partner - 12 months	
MAP_130	Employed - Spouse/partner - 12 months	
MARSTAT	Marital status of the respondent	
MEALSDUR	Duration - Eating or drinking	
MRW_05	Main activity - Last 12 months	
MRW_20	Main activity - Studying full-time/part-time	
MRW_30	Main activity - Looked for a job - Last four weeks	
MRW_40	Main activity - Job/self-employed - Past 12 months	
MRW_D40A	Worked last work	
MRW_D40B MSS_130	Worked last week	124
	Man Court & Co	

MULTIGEN	Three generations or more in the respondent's household	19
NAIC12CW	NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last week	
NAIC12CY	NAICS 2012 (20 categories) - Last year	
NOC1110W	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last week	
NOC1110Y	NOC 2011 (10 categories) - Last year	
OHHLDUR	Duration - Care or help provided to other household(s)	
OTHERDUR	Duration - Other activity	76
OTHLDUR	Duration - Other passive leisure	
PARNUM	Number of parents the respondent has in household	17
PDWKDUR	Duration - Paid work activities	68
PERSDUR	Duration - Personal activities	_
PHSDFLG	Respondent has a spouse/partner living in the household	
PRTYPEC	Type of partner respondent has living in the household	13
PRV	Province of residence	
PUMFID	Record identification	
RBI_10	Business information - Number of paid employees	
RBI_20	Business information - Business incorporated	
READDUR	Duration - Reading - Online or paper version	
REE_02	Frequency of religious participation - Past 12 months	
REE_03	Frequency of religious participation - On one's own - 12 months	
RELIGFLG	Religious affiliation flag	
REW_10	Ever worked at a job or business	
RLR_110	Importance of religious or spiritual beliefs	
SCHLDUR	Duration - Studying or learning	
SEX	Sex of respondent	
SEXPR SHOPDUR	Duration - Shopping for goods or services	
SLEEP1D	Sleep duration (in minutes) the first night	
SLEEP1S	Start of sleep episode the first night	
SLEEPDUR	Duration - Sleeping, resting, relaxing, sick in bed	
SLM 01	Subjective well-being	
SOCPRDUR	Duration - Socializing or communicating - In person	
SOCTCDUR	Duration - Socializing or communicating - Using technology	
SPRTSDUR	Duration - Active sports	
SRC 10	Satisfaction with current balance between job and home life	
SRC 20A	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Not enough time for family	
SRC_20B	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Spends too much time on job/main activity	
SRC_20C	Dissatisfaction - Job and home - Not enough time for other activities	143
SRC_20D	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Cannot find suitable employment	144
SRC_20E	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Employment related reasons	144
SRC_20F	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Health reasons	
SRC_20G	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Family related reasons	
SRC_20H	Dissatisfaction - Job/home - Other	
SRH_110	Self rated health	
SRH_115	Self rated mental health	
SRS_10	Self Rated Stress - Amount	
SURVMNTH	Survey month of data collection	
TCS_110	Perceptions of time - Plans to slow down	
TCS_120	Perceptions of time - Workaholic	
TCS_130	Perceptions of time - Tends to cut back on sleep	
TCS_140	Perceptions of time - Not accomplishing what you set out to do	
TCS_150 TCS 160	Perceptions of time - Not spending enough time with family or friends	
TCS_170	Perceptions of time - Constantly under stress	
TCS_170	Perceptions of time - Trapped in daily routine	
TCS 190	Perceptions of time - No time for full	
TCS 200	Perceptions of time - Would like more time alone	
TIMECR	Time crunch indicator	
TIMENS	Number of Not Stated responses - TCS_Q110 to TCS_Q200	
TOTEPISO	Total number of episodes during the reference day	
TRANSDUR	Duration - Transport to and from activity	
TST_01	Number of text messages per day1	
TUT_970	Reference day - Different than most	

TVDUR	Duration - Watching television or videos74	4
UH 01	Unpaid service - Looking after children from your household	
UH 02	Unpaid service - Looking after children from other households	
UH 03	Unpaid service - Household chores for your household114	4
UH 04	Unpaid service - Household chores for other households114	4
UH 05	Unpaid services - Care of seniors in your household	
UH_06	Unpaid service - Care of seniors from other households	5
UNCODUR	Duration - Uncodable activity	7
VISMIN	Visible minority status of the respondent	4
WET_110	Number of weeks employed - past 12 months	
WET_171	Number of days of paid vacation - Past 12 months	6
WFS_10	Work flexible schedule141	1
WGHT PER	Person weight	9
WHWD140C	Number of hours worked at all jobs in a week	
WHW 110	More than one paid job last week	4
WHW 120C	Number of hours worked per week at job134	4
WHW_130C	Number of hours worked per week at main job	5
WHW 140C	Number of hours worked per week at other jobs	5
WHW 160A	Works less than 30 hours - Own illness or disability	7
WHW_160B	Works less than 30 hours - Child care responsibilities	
WHW_160C	Works less than 30 hours - Care responsibilities for an adult	7
WHW 160D	Works less than 30 hours - Other personal or family responsibilities	8
WHW_160E	Works less than 30 hours - Going to school	8
WHW_160F	Works less than 30 hours - Could only find part-time work	
WHW_160G	Works less than 30 hours - Did not want full-time work	9
WHW_160H	Works less than 30 hours - Requirement of the work	9
WHW_160I	Works less than 30 hours - Other	0
WHW_210	Number of days worked per week140	0
WHW_230	Usual work schedule at main job141	1
WHW_D141	Respondent works 30 hours or more per week	6
WLB_10	Work-life balance - Difficulty because of the job - 12 months	6
WLB_20	Work-life balance - Difficulty because of family - 12 months	6
WLY_145	Last year employer - Still working for this employer/business	0
WLY_150	Last year employer - Terms of employment	0
WLY_160	Last year employer - Union member/union contract131	1
WLY_170C	Last year employer - Residence distance from work	1
WTBS_001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	1
WTI_130	Telework - Main reason for working at home127	7
YRARRI	Range of years when respondent first came to Canada	0